
           
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. SECTION 38-431.01, THE GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WILL HOLD AN OPEN MEETING IN
THE SUPERVISORS’ AUDITORIUM, 1400 EAST ASH STREET, GLOBE, ARIZONA. ONE OR MORE BOARD MEMBERS MAY
PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL OR BY INTERACTIVE TELEVISION VIDEO (ITV). ANY
MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC IS WELCOME TO ATTEND THE MEETING VIA ITV WHICH IS HELD AT 610 E. HIGHWAY 260,
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ CONFERENCE ROOM, PAYSON, ARIZONA. THE AGENDA IS AS FOLLOWS:

REGULAR MEETING - TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 19, 2013 - 10 A.M.
           

1 Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance – Invocation  
 

2 PRESENTATIONS:  
 

A Recognition of Gila County employees who have been employed for 5, 10, 15,
20, 25, 30 and 35 years in 2012.  (Berthan DeNero/Angelo Cutter)

 

3 REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  
 

A Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Proclamation No. 2013-01, to proclaim
March 16, 2013, as "March for Babies Day" in Gila County. (Margret Celix)

 

B Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 13-02-01 accepting a
roadway easement on Copper Hills Road as described in Fee Nos.
2013-000552, 2013-000553, and 2013-000554, Gila County Records, as a
public road and for said road to be maintained as a public roadway in the Gila
County Maintained Roadway System.  (Steve Sanders)

 

C Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 13-02-02 to approve
the Signing and Striping Plan for Cline Boulevard and Ewing Trail.  (Steve
Sanders)

 

D Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 13-02-03 which
authorizes the Board of Supervisors' execution of Amendment No. One to an
Intergovernmental Agreement (ADOT File No. IGA/JPA-07-109I/AG Contract
No. P0012008005567) between Gila County and the State of Arizona,
Department of Transportation, for the upgrade to the railroad crossing on
Bixby Road in Globe.  (Steve Sanders)

 

E Information/Discussion/Action to change the Gila County initial enrollment
period for employee medical insurance which currently includes a special
exception of a ninety- (90) day period to, "All new employees will be covered on
the first day of the month coinciding with, or immediately following the
completion of thirty (30) days of full-time employment provided proper
enrollment has been made and any required contributions have been
authorized," to match the Arizona Local Employee Benefit Trust (AZLGEBT)
Plan document, effective March 1, 2013.  (Jacque Griffin)

 

F Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 1 to Software

  

  



F Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 1 to Software
Contract (which is an amendment to a Master Services Agreement) between
Colorado CustomWare, Inc. (CCI) and Gila County; to approve a Lease
Purchase Agreement between Zions First National Bank and Gila
County whereby the County will realize an overall savings of $50,616.55 over a
five-year period; and to adopt Resolution No. 13-02-04, which authorizes the
approval of the Lease Purchase Agreement, all of which is needed for the
Assessor's Office software package.  (Joe Heatherly)

 

4 CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS:  
 

A Approval of Amendment No. 1 to an Independent Contractor Agreement
(Contract No. 07012012-13) between the Arizona Community Action
Association (ACAA) and the Gila County Division of Community Services,
Community Action Program, whereby ACAA will allocate SemStream Arizona
Propane funds in the amount of $8,255.69 in order to provide
propane assistance to eligible families residing in the Payson area of Gila
County, and to allocate additional Utility Repair Replacement Deposit (URRD)
funds in the amount of $48,000 in order to provide additional repair and
replacement services to eligible familes residing in Gila County for
the period beginning July 1, 2012, through June 30, 2013.

 

B Approval of an Agreement between Gila County (dba Gila/Pinal Workforce
Investment Board) and Portable Practical Educational Preparation, Inc. (PPEP)
whereby Gila County will provide PPEP with work space at the Pinal County
Comprehensive One-Stop Center in Casa Grande in the amount of $5,964 per
year for the period September 1, 2012, through June 30, 2014.

 

C Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Professional Service Agreement No. 040512
between Gila County and ATL, Inc. to increase the contract amount by $8,403
for cost overruns, for a total contract amount of $43,403 for work performed on
the Pine Creek Canyon Road Reconstruction Project.

 

D Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 032712-1 between Gila County
and Visus Engineering Construction to increase the contract amount by
$46,157.86 for cost overruns, for a total contract amount of $766,157.86 for
work performed on the Russell Road Reconstruction Project.

 

E  Approval of the December 2012 monthly activity report submitted by the
Recorder's Office. 

 

F Approval of the January 2013 month departmental activity report submitted by
the Globe Regional Justice Court

 

G Approval of the January 2013 monthly activity report submitted by the Payson
Regional Constable's Office

 

H Approval of the January 29, 2013, and February 5, 2013, BOS meeting
minutes.

 

  

  



I Acknowledgment of contracts under $50,000 which have been approved by the
County Manager for the weeks of January 14, 2013, to January 18, 2013;
and January 21, 2013, to January 25, 2013.

 

J Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the weeks of February 12,
2013, and February 19, 2013.

 

 

5 CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  Call to the Public is held for public benefit to allow
individuals to address issue(s) within the Board's jurisdiction. Board
members may not discuss items that are not specifically identified on the
agenda. Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute §38-431.01(H), action
taken as a result of public comment will be limited to responding to criticism
made by those who have addressed the Board of Supervisors, may ask staff to
review the matter or may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda for
further discussion and decision at a future date.

 

 

6 At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.02(K), members
of the Board of Supervisors and the Chief Administrator may present a brief
summary of current events. No action may be taken on issues presented.

 

 

IF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS ARE NEEDED, PLEASE CONTACT THE RECEPTIONIST AT (928) 425-3231 AS EARLY AS
POSSIBLE TO ARRANGE THE ACCOMMODATIONS. FOR TTY, PLEASE DIAL 7-1-1 TO REACH THE ARIZONA RELAY SERVICE
AND ASK THE OPERATOR TO CONNECT YOU TO (928) 425-3231.

THE BOARD MAY VOTE TO HOLD AN EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING LEGAL ADVICE FROM THE
BOARD’S ATTORNEY ON ANY MATTER LISTED ON THE AGENDA PURSUANT TO A.R.S. SECTION 38-431.03(A)((3)

THE ORDER OR DELETION OF ANY ITEM ON THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AT THE MEETING

  

  



   

ARF-1643     Presentation Agenda Item      2- A             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/19/2013  

Submitted For: Berthan
DeNero,
Human
Resources
Director

Submitted By:

Juley Bocardo-Homan, Human Resources
Assistant, Human Resources

Department: Human Resources

Information
Request/Subject
2012 Gila County Employee Service Awards Presentation

Background Information
N/A

Evaluation
N/A

Conclusion
N/A

Recommendation
N/A

Suggested Motion
Recognition of Gila County employees who have been employed for 5, 10, 15, 20, 25,
30 and 35 years in 2012.  (Berthan DeNero/Angelo Cutter)

Attachments
2012 County Service Awards



5 Years 
  

10 Years 
  

20 Years 
 Aguirre, Debra 

 
Allen, Mary 

 
Chambers, Bryan 

Allinson, Misty 
 

Bennett, Forrest 
 

DeSchaaf, Tina 
Anderson, Jamilyn 

 
Bennett, Janie 

 
Eylicio, Gabriel 

Asberry, Leana 
 

Brooks, Claudia 
 

Huffer, Larry 
Benedetto, Malinda 

 
Canizales, Stephanie 

 
Sartain, Jendean 

Boyer, Shannon 
 

Chapman, Margie 
   Boyer, Roland 

 
Cox, Denise 

 
25 Years 

 Caldera, Dawn 
 

Daly, Michelle 
 

Franquero, David 
Campbell, Robert 

 
Dodd, Virgilio 

 
Guthrey, Barbara 

Coker, Kathy 
 

Esteves, Judy 
 

Little, Dorothy 
Corn, Robert 

 
Garrett, John 

 
30 Years 

 Dalton, Jefferson 
 

Hamm, Andrea 
 

Licano, Belinda 
Dalton, Terry 

 
Hernandez, George 

 
Taylor, Richard 

Delecki, Jacob 
 

Hobson, Richard 
   DeNero, Berthan 

 
Holmes, Johnny 

 
35 Years 

 Dorsett, Wayne 
 

Newman, William D. Root, John 
Dzera, Lisa 

 
Price, Misty 

   Eastlick, Linda 
 

Short, Laura 
   Escobedo, Ronald 

 
Sluyter, Cheryl 

   Guerena, Mark 
 

Stemm, Mary 
   Hale, Kathy 

 
Stratton, Steve 

   Havey, Matthew 
      Kell, David 
 

15 Years 
    Kimes, Jennifer 

 
Badilla, Sylvia 

   Little, Geoff 
 

Bolinger, Jesse 
   McKeen, Danny 

 
Branch, Carol 

   Mariscal, Eric 
 

Cline, Lonny 
   Martinez, Sylvia 

 
Coons, Shannon 

   Pena, Christopher 
 

DeAnda, Vicki 
   Phillips, Chris 

 
Doss, Ken 

   Pontel, Susan 
 

Farnham, Glen 
   Puskaric, Anthony 

 
Hickman, Robert 

   Rakoczy, Wanda 
 

Hillery, Nyra 
   Ray, Merle 

 
Rios, Esther 

   Raymond, Erica 
 

Sheppard, Marian 
   Rice, Clarence 

 
Soderman, Linda 

   Sanchez, Johnny 
 

York, Bree'na 
   Scales, Gary 

      Stuler, Katrisha 
      Van Haren, Brenda 
      Warden, Amber 
      Warden, Mark 
      Wickwire, Cathy 
       



   

ARF-1681     Regular Agenda Item      3- A             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting
Date: 02/19/2013  

Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Chief
Deputy Clerk, BOS, Clerk of
the Board of Supervisors

Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Adoption of Proclamation No. 2013-01, to proclaim March 16, 2013, as "March for
Babies Day" in Gila County.

Background Information
The Chief Deputy Clerk of the Board of Supervisors received this request from Margret
Celix, Chairman of the Globe-Miami March of Dimes Committee, to present a
proclamation to the Board of Supervisors for its adoption at a future Board meeting.  

Evaluation
The March of Dimes Foundation is a national organization whose mission is as
follows:  "We help moms have full-term pregnancies and research the problems that
threaten the health of babies."  It is important to honor this request for the Board of
Supervisors to adopt a proclamation to proclaim March 16, 2013, as "March for
Babies Day" in Gila County, so hopefully citizens will join in a local fundraising
Walkathon in Globe-Miami on Saturday, March 16th, or make a contribution to this
worthwhile cause.

Conclusion
By having the Board of Supervisors adopt Gila County Proclamation No. 2013-01, it
will help the Globe-Miami March of Dimes Committee spread the word about the
upcoming March of Dimes Walkathon fundraiser event on Saturday, March 16, 2013,
to be held in the local area.

Recommendation
It is recommended that Ms. Celix be allowed the opportunity to present a
proclamation to the Board of Supervisors for its adoption to proclaim March 16, 2013,
as "March for Babies Day" in Gila County.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Proclamation No. 2013-01, to proclaim
March 16, 2013, as "March for Babies Day" in Gila County. (Margret Celix)

Attachments
Proclamation No. 2013-01



 
 
 

PROCLAMATION NO. 2013-01 

 

 

A PROCLAMATION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA, 

PROCLAIMING MARCH 16, 2013, AS “MARCH FOR BABIES DAY” IN GILA COUNTY.  

 

 

WHEREAS, the mission of the March of Dimes is to improve the health of babies by preventing birth defects, premature 

births and infant mortality; and  

 

WHEREAS, the United States has more than 500,000 babies who are born too soon each year; and  

 

WHEREAS, prematurity is the leading cause of newborn deaths and babies who survive an early birth often face the risk 

of lifetime challenges such as breathing problems, cerebral palsy, mental retardation and others; and 

 

WHEREAS, 15 million babies worldwide were born preterm and more than one million die each year; and 

 

WHEREAS, the March of Dimes is determined to find answers to reduce the rate of preterm births; and  

 

WHEREAS, research breakthroughs funded by the March of Dimes are already saving the lives of countless babies who 

were born prematurely; and 

 

WHEREAS, the March of Dimes has a 75-year history of providing education programs and success in funding research 

to improve public health, starting with the development of the polio vaccine that has eradicated the threat of the disabling 

and deadly virus in the United States.   

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that we, the members of the Gila County Board of Supervisors, do hereby 

proclaim March 16, 2013, to be “MARCH FOR BABIES DAY” in Gila County, in an effort to educate our childbearing 

mothers and, in turn, this should decrease the number of premature births. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 19
th
 day of February 2013. 

 

ATTEST:    GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 

 

_____________________  _________________________________________ 

Marian Sheppard   Michael A. Pastor, Chairman 

Chief Deputy Clerk 

     _________________________________________ 

     Tommie C. Martin, Vice-Chairman 

 

     _________________________________________ 

     John D. Marcanti, Member 



   

ARF-1663     Regular Agenda Item      3- B             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/19/2013  

Submitted For: Steve Sanders, Public
Works Division Deputy
Director

Submitted By: Steve Sanders, Public Works Division
Deputy Director, Public Works Division

Department: Public Works Division Division: Engineering

Information
Request/Subject
Resolution No. 13-02-01 Accepting a Roadway Easement on Copper Hills Road

Background Information
Copper Hills Road is located approximately 1 mile north of Globe. The first 2.4 miles of the
road already exists in the Gila County Maintained Roadway System. The road then enters
Copper Canyon Ranches Subdivision and becomes a private road. Maintenance of the road is
the responsibility of the Home Owners' Association (HOA.) The road has a gravel surface and
the length of the road is 2.1 miles. At this point the road leaves the subdivision and enters the
Tonto National Forest. Gila County maintains the road through the Tonto National Forest
through our annual maintenance agreement. Last year residents in the subdivision
approached County Management about the possibility of the County accepting maintenance of
the road through the subdivision. Public Works staff evaluated the request.

Evaluation
The road foreman in the region along with staff from the Engineering Department visited the
road and found the road to be in a good condition with a gravel surface with no signs of
drainage problems.

Conclusion
In conclusion, if the Board of Supervisors accepts the road into the Gila County Maintained
Roadway System it will not place an additional burden on the Roads Department to maintain
the road, nor will the current level of service provided on other roads in the area diminish.
Adding approximately 2.1 miles of road into the County Maintained Roadway System should
generate some additional revenue from the Highway User Revenue Fund (HURF).

Recommendation
It is the recommendation of the Deputy Director of Public Works that the Board of Supervisors
adopt Resolution No. 13-02-01.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 13-02-01 accepting a roadway
easement on Copper Hills Road as described in Fee Nos. 2013-000552, 2013-000553, and
2013-000554, Gila County Records, as a public road and for said road to be maintained as a
public roadway in the Gila County Maintained Roadway System.  (Steve Sanders)

Attachments
Resolution 13-02-01
Fee No. 2013-000552
Fee no. 2013-000553



Fee No. 2013-000554



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 13-02-01 
 

       
A RESOLUTION OF THE GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OFFICIALLY ACCEPTING A ROADWAY EASEMENT FOR COPPER HILLS 
ROAD AS DESCRIBED IN FEE NOS. 2013-000552, 2013-000553, AND 2013-
000554 GILA COUNTY RECORDS, AS A PUBLIC ROAD AND TO BE 
MAINTAINED AS A PUBLIC ROADWAY IN THE GILA COUNTY 
MAINTAINED ROADWAY SYSTEM 

 
 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of A.R.S. §28-6705 the Gila County 
Board of Supervisors may spend public monies for maintenance of public roads other than 
highways; and, 

 
WHEREAS, said Board of Supervisors acknowledges that this road was laid out, opened 

and constructed without cost to the County.   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Gila County Board of Supervisors 

that Copper Hills Road as described in Fee Nos. 2013- 000552, 2013-000553, and 2013-000554 
be maintained as a public roadway. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 19th day of February 2013. 

 
Attest:      GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 
____________________________  ________________________________________ 
Marian Sheppard    Michael A. Pastor, Chairman of the Board 
Deputy Clerk of the Board     
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Bryan Chambers  
Deputy Attorney Principal 



2013-000552 E Page: 1 of 2
01/15/201301:09:44PR Receipt#: 13-0376
RecFee:$0 GilaCouAtyPublicWorks
GilaCounty,Az,SadieTomeplinDalton,Recorder

HIllMG IS,MIA'lk^', MM R WM M,M GIll

When recorded returnto:

GILA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPT.

745 N. ROSE MOFFORD WAY ..

GLOBE, AZ 85501 <

GRANT OF EASEMENT 4,
**

Roadway Easement
its

For theconsiderationof TEN AND NO/100 DOLLARS, and othervaluable

considerations,we,

COPPER CANYON RANCHES PROPERTY OWNERS' ASSOCIATION, the

GRANTOR does hereby convey to

GILA COUNTY, a BODY POLITIC, theGRANTEE

A roadway easement acrossthefollowingdescribedpropertysituatein Gila County,

Stateof Arizona, and legallydescribedas follows:

See Exhibit "A" attached and made part hereof

Exempt per A. R. S. section11-1134 A-3

Dated this QA day of 14me.mber- 2012

ROBERT DAVIES

COPPER CANYON RANCHES PR TY OWNERS' ASSOCIATION

PRESIDENT

STATE OF ARIZONA )

) ss.

COUNTY OF GILA )

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

On this day of , 2012, beforeme, the undersignedNotary Public,

personallyappearedROBERT DAVIES, known to me to be theindividualwho executedthe

foregoinginstrumentand acknowledged
thesame tobe hisfreeactand deed.

WITNESS my hand and officialseal.

My Commission Expires: */9-1 Notary Public

OFFICIALSEAL
SHANNON BOYER
NOTARYPUBLIC*StateofArizona

GILACOUNTY
MyCornin.ExpiresAprA18,2015



2013-000552 E Page: 2 of 2
01/15/201301:09:44PM Receipt#: 13-0376
RecFee:$0 GilaCountyPublicWorks
GilaCounty,Az,SadieTomerlinDalton,Recorder

Exhibit A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

(Easement over a portion of Copper HillsRoad)

Gila County Public Works November 27, 2012

Job No. GC2012-06 (COPPER CANYON RANCHES PROPERTY OWNERS'

ASSOCIATION to Gila County) Page 1 of 1

PARCEL NO. 1

A stripof land 54.00 feetin width locatedin the Northeast Quarter of Section 15,

Township 1 North, Range 15-1/2East,Gila and SaltRiver Meridian, Gila County,

Arizona. Said stripof land being that property described in Fee No. 95-666584,

records of the Gila County Recorder, Gila County, Arizona.

PARCEL NO. 2

A stripof land 54.00 feetin width locatedin the Southwest Quarter of Section 2,

Township 1 North, Range 15-1/2East, Gila and SaltRiver Meridian, Gila County,

Arizona. Said stripof land being a portion of Copper HillRoad, shown on Copper

Canyon Ranches I,Gila County Plats633 - 633-F, records of the Gila County

Recorder, Gila County, Arizona.

PARCEL NO. 3

A stripof land 54.00 feetin width located in Sections 14 and 15,Township 1 North,

Range 15-1/2East, Gila and SaltRiver Meridian, Gila County, Arizona. Said strip

of land being a portion of Copper HE Road, shown on Copper Canyon Ranches II,

Gila County Plats671 - 671-B, records of the Gila County Recorder, Gila County,

Arizona.



2013-000553 E Page: 1 of 2
01/15/201301:09:44PM Receipt#: 13-0376
RecFee.$0 GilaCountyPublicWorks
GilaCounty,A2,SadieTomerlinDalton,

Recorder

When recordedreturnto:

GILA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPT.

745 N. ROSE MOFFORD WAY

GLOBE, AZ 85501

GRANT OF EASEMENT o a

Roadway Easement onass

For the considerationof TEN AND NO/100 DOLLARS, and othervaluable

considerations,we,

FRANK L. HOLDER, the GRANTOR does hereby convey to

GILA COUNTY, a BODY POLITIC, theGRANTEE

A roadway easement acrossthefollowingdescribedpropertysituatein Gila County,

Stateof Arizona,and legallydescribedas follows:

See Exhibit "A" attached and made part hereof

Exempt per A. R. S. section11-1134 A-3

Dated this r fk day of 0a m b4 /' 2012

FENK L. HOLI

STATE OF ARIZONA )

) ss.

COUNTY OF GILA )

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

On this Alayof ce rn [, 2012,beforeme, theundersignedNotaryPublic,

personallyappearedFRANK L. HOLDER, known tome tobe theindividualwho executedthe

foregoinginstrumentand acknowledged
thesame tobe hisfreeactand deed.

WITNESS my hand and officialseal.

My Commission Expires: otaryPublic

LEONARDV STROM
NOTARYPUBUC-ARIZONA

GilaCounty
MyCommissionExpires



2013-000553 E Page: 2 of 2
01/15/201301:09:44PM Receipt#: 13-0376
RecFee:$0 GilaCountyPublicWorks
GileCounty,Az,SadieTamerlinDalton,Recorder

AIIIWHENWIMinkEl W WCMW8 ll Ill

Exhibit A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

(Easement over a portion of Parcel No. 205-06-018C)

Gila County Public Works November 27, 2012

Job No. GC2012-06 (FRANK L. HOLDER to Gila County) Page 1 of 1

A stripof land 54.00 feetin width located in Section 11,Township 1 North, Range

15-1/2East, Gila and SaltRiver Meridian, Gila County, Arizona. Said stripof land

being only that portion of that property described in Docket 842, Pages 170 - 175,

records of the Gila County Recorder, Gila County, Arizona, lyingin the Northwest

Quarter of said Section 11.



2013-000554 E Page: 1 of 3
01/15/201301:09:44PM Receipt#: 13-0376
RecFee:$0 GilaCountyPublicWorks
GilaCounty,Az:SadieTomerlinDalton,Recorder

When recordedreturnto:

GILA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPT.

745 N. ROSE MOFFORD WAY

GLOBE, AZ 85501

GRANT OF EASEMENT
***

Roadway Easement
W1

For the considerationof TEN AND NO/100 DOLLARS, and othervaluable

considerations,we,

MITCHELL RAY HOLDER and PATRICIA BESS HOLDER, the GRANTOR does

hereby convey to

GILA COUNTY, a BODY POLITIC, the GRANTEE

A roadway easement acrossthe followingdescribedpropertysituatein Gila County,
Stateof Arizona,and legallydescribedas follows:

See Exhibit "A" attached and made part hereof

Exempt per A. R. S. section11-1134 A-3

Dated this AG IR day of oec fa r 2012

LL Y HO R PATRICIA BESS HOLDER

STATE OF ARIZONA )

)ss.

COUNTY OF GILA )

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

On this Aay of [), amby ,2012,beforeme, theundersignedNotaryPublic,

personallyappearedMITCHELL RAY HOLDER, known tome tobe theindividualwho

executedtheforegoinginstrumentand acknowledgedthesame tobe theirfreeactand deed.

WITNESS my hand and officialseal.

My Commission Expires: otaryPublic

LEONARDV STROM
NOTARYPUBUC-ARIZONA

GilaCounty
MyCommissionExpires,

January7 2013



2013-000554 E Page: 2 of 3
01/15/201301:09:44PM Receipt#: 13-0376
ReoFee:$0 GilaCountyPublicWorks
GilaCounty,Az,SadieTomerlinDalton,Recorder

HillblTMIMWI@MMWWWNM ll III

Dated this le ](1 day of eth'hbd 2012

STATE OF ARIZONA )

) ss.

COUNTY OF GILA )

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

On this May of Ettyvy (I ,2012,beforeme, theundersignedNotaryPublic,

personallyappearedPATRICIA BESS HOLDER, known tome tobe theindividualwho

executedtheforegoinginstrumentand acknowledgedthesame tobe theirfreeactand deed.

WITNESS my hand and officialseal. *

My Commission Expires: ,NotaryPublic'

LEONARDV STROM
NOTARYPUBUC-ARIZONA

GilaCounty
MyCommissionExpires

7,2013



2013-000554 E Page: 3 of 3
01/15/201301:09:44PM Receipt#: 13-0376RecFee:$0 GilaCountyPublicWorksGilaCounty,Az,SadieTomerlinDalton,Recorder

Exhibit A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

(Easement over a portion of Parcel No. 205-06-018J)

Gila County Public Works November 27, 2012

Job No. GC2012-06 (M. and P. HOLDER to Gila County) Page 1 of 1

A stripof land 54.00 feetin width located in Section 11,Township 1 North, Range

15-1/2 East,Gila and SaltRiver Meridian, Gila County, Arizona. Said stripof land

being only that portion of that property described in Docket 842, Pages 170 - 175,

records of the Gila County Recorder, Gila County, Arizona, lyingin the Southwest

Quarter of said Section 11.



   

ARF-1666     Regular Agenda Item      3- C             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/19/2013  

Submitted For: Steve Sanders, Public
Works Division Deputy
Director

Submitted By: Steve Sanders, Public Works Division
Deputy Director, Public Works Division

Department: Public Works Division Division: Engineering

Information
Request/Subject
Request to adopt Resolution No. 13-02-02

Background Information
The Gila County Roads Department recently applied a double chip seal on the gravel surface
of Ewing Trail and Cline Boulevard (aka Forest Road 423).   Due to the surface change a
signing and striping plan needed to be developed for the road.

Evaluation
Public Works contracted with C.L. Williams Consulting Inc. to perform an engineering warrant
study and from the study develop a signing and striping plan for Cline Boulevard and Ewing
Trail in accordance with the current standards of the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control
Devices (MUTCD).

Conclusion
The results of the study showed the need for new regulatory and advisory signage along with
new roadway markings. The plans entitled “Signing and Striping Plan for Cline Boulevard &
Ewing Trail” sealed and dated December 12, 2012, is on file with the Gila County Engineer.

Recommendation
It is the recommendation of the Deputy Director of Public Works that the Board adopt
Resolution No. 13-02-02 adopting the signing and striping plan for Cline Boulevard and Ewing
Trail.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 13-02-02 to approve the Signing and
Striping Plan for Cline Boulevard and Ewing Trail.  (Steve Sanders)

Attachments
Resolution No. 13-02-02
Engineering Study



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 13-02-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF GILA 
COUNTY, ARIZONA, AUTHORIZING THE PLACEMENT OF 
REGULATORY SIGNAGE AND STRIPING ON CLINE BOULEVARD 
AND EWING TRAIL IN TONTO BASIN, GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA 
 

WHEREAS, the Gila County Board of Supervisors desires to provide maximum 
protection to the users of roads, streets, and highways in Gila County; and, 

 
WHEREAS, said Board of Supervisors acknowledges the State of Arizona has adopted 
the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD) as published by the Federal 
Highway Administration, with some exceptions (A.R.S. §28-641, State Sign Manual); 
and, 

 
WHEREAS, in accordance with A.R.S. §28-643, Local Traffic Control Devices, which 
states, “Local authorities in their respective jurisdictions shall place and maintain the 
traffic control devices on highways under their jurisdiction as they deem necessary to 
indicate and to carry out this chapter or local traffic ordinances or to regulate, warn or 
guide traffic. All traffic control devices erected shall conform to the manual and 
specifications prescribed in section 28-641.” and, 

 
WHEREAS, official recognition of the proper position of regulatory types of signs is 
required to provide legal enforcement. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors that Cline 
Boulevard and Ewing Trail are authorized to be striped and signed in accordance with 
the Cline Boulevard and Ewing Trail Signing and Striping Plan dated December 22, 
2012, which is on file in the office of the Gila County Engineer, 
  
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 19th day of February 2013, at Globe, Gila County, 
Arizona. 
 

Attest:  GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
_______________________________ __________________________________  
Marian Sheppard, Chief Deputy Clerk  Michael A. Pastor, Chairman 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
____________________________________ 
Bryan Chambers, Deputy Attorney Principal 



 
 

621 S. HILLSIDE LANE                  TEL: 928-367-2248 
PINETOP, ARIZONA 85935                FAX: 928-367-2348 
              

C.L. WILLIAMS CONSULTING, INC.
CIVIL ENGINEERING AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

December 12, 2012    
 
Mr. Steve Stratton, Director 
Gila County Public Works Division 
745 North Rose Mofford Way 
Globe, Arizona 85501 
 
RE:  Recommendation to Install New Regulatory Traffic Control Signage 

Cline Boulevard & Ewing Trail 
     

Dear Mr. Stratton: 
 
C.L. Williams Consulting Inc. (CLW) has completed an evaluation of the horizontal and vertical 
alignments of Cline Boulevard and Ewing Trail, within the Tonto Basin area, from A-Cross Road 
to Greenback Valley Road. 
 
The information contained within the enclosed plans, dated December 12, 2012, reflects our 
recommendations to install new regulatory traffic control signing within the limits of the project 
based on the results of the evaluation. The evaluation of the horizontal alignment was 
performed using standard engineering practices that consider: surface type (i.e., friction 
coefficients), curvature of the roadway and surface cross slope or superelevation. Evaluation of 
the vertical alignment considered stopping and passing distance based on the rate of grade 
change. Both evaluations were done in accordance with guidelines provided within the A Policy 
on Geometric Design of Highways and Streets, 2004 Edition, American Association of State 
Highway and Transportation Officials. This guideline is typically employed for transportation 
systems within the State of Arizona. 
 
The signage recommended herein is in accordance with the guidelines and practices as 
included within Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Streets and Highways, 2009 
Edition, and other standards issued or endorsed by the Federal Highway Administration. 
Accordingly, the State of Arizona has adopted the Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices 
(MUTCD) developed by the National Joint Committee on Uniform Traffic Control Devices and 
published by the Federal Highway Administration, with some exceptions, as the official standard 
for use on all streets and highways open to public travel. This is described in A.R.S.§28-641. 
 
If you have any questions or comments please feel free to call me at (928) 367-2248. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
C.L. Williams Consulting Inc. 
 
 
 
Chuck Williams, PE 
Principal 



   

ARF-1676     Regular Agenda Item      3- D             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/19/2013  

Submitted For: Steve Sanders, Public
Works Division Deputy
Director

Submitted By: Steve Sanders, Public Works Division
Deputy Director, Public Works Division

Department: Public Works Division Division: Engineering
Fiscal Year: FY 12/13 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

2/19/13 thru 6/30/13 Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

Yes Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Resolution No. 13-02-03 Authorizing Execution of Amendment No. One to IGA (ADOT File No.
IGA/JPA-070) with ADOT for the upgrade to the railroad crossing on Bixby Road in Globe

Background Information
On December 9, 2008, Gila County entered into an Intergovernmental Agreement (ADOT File
No. IGA/JPA-07-109I/AG Contract No. P0012008005567) with the State of Arizona,
Department of Transportation (ADOT) to upgrade the railroad crossing on Bixby Road. The
Agreement required a match from Gila County in the amount of $5800.33 for the County’s
share of estimated construction costs. The County paid its share on April 5, 2010.  One of the
upgrades consisted of installing a timber crossing on Bixby Road.  Due the heavy truck traffic
on the road the County requested a concrete crossing.  ADOT agreed to the concrete crossing
and told the County that if the concrete crossing increased the cost of the project, Gila County
would be responsible for 5.7% of a cost increase.

The crossing upgrade was completed last year and a concrete crossing was installed.  The
upgrade from timber to concrete resulted in an increased cost of $10,398.  Gila County is
required to pay 5.7% of the additional cost which is $593.

Evaluation
Having a concrete crossing instead of a timber surface will add years of life to the crossing and
reduce maintenance costs at the crossing.

Conclusion
Bixby Road is a County maintained road and spending an additional $593 for the crossing
upgrade will likely save thousands of dollars in future maintenance costs and manpower
hours.

Recommendation
It is the recommendation of the Deputy Director of Public Works that the Board adopt
Resolution No. 13-02-03, which authorizes the execution of Amendment No. One to
this Intergovernmental Agreement.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 13-02-03 which authorizes the Board



Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 13-02-03 which authorizes the Board
of Supervisors' execution of Amendment No. One to an Intergovernmental Agreement (ADOT
File No. IGA/JPA-07-109I/AG Contract No. P0012008005567) between Gila County and the
State of Arizona, Department of Transportation, for the upgrade to the railroad crossing on
Bixby Road in Globe.  (Steve Sanders)

Attachments
Resolution No. 13-02-03
Amendment No. One to JPA 07-109I
JPA 07-109I
Legal Explanation



 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 13-02-03 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF GILA COUNTY, 
ARIZONA, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AMENDMENT NO. 
ONE TO AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (AG CONTRACT 
NO. P0012008005567) BETWEEN GILA COUNTY AND THE STATE OF 
ARIZONA, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, FOR THE UPGRADE 
TO THE RAILROAD CROSSING ON BIXBY ROAD IN GLOBE. 

 
WHEREAS, the Gila County Board of Supervisors is desirous of undertaking the upgrade to the 
railroad crossing on Bixby Road in Globe; and 
 
WHEREAS, Amendment No. One to the existing the Intergovernmental Agreement requires a 
resolution of Gila County to authorize execution of the agreement. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Gila County Board of Supervisors 
authorizes the execution of Amendment No. One to an Intergovernmental Agreement (AG 
Contract No. P0012008005567) between Gila County and the State of Arizona, Department of 
Transportation, for the construction of the upgrade to the railroad crossing on Bixby Road  in 
Globe.   
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 19th day of February 2013, at Globe, Gila County, Arizona. 

 
Attest:  GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 
______________________________ __________________________________  
Marian Sheppard, Chief Deputy Clerk  Michael A. Pastor, Chairman 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Bryan Chambers 
Deputy Attorney Principal 





























 

 

GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Bradley D. Beauchamp 

 

Re: County Attorney’s Office approval of IGA pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D). 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

 The County Attorney’s Office has reviewed the Intergovernmental Agreement attached to 

this agenda item and has determined that it is in its “proper form” and  “is within the powers and 

authority granted under the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement unit” 

pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D).   

 

Explanation of the Gila County Attorney’s Office Intergovernmental 

Agreement (IGA) Review 
 

 

  A.R.S. § 11-952(D) requires that  

 

every agreement or contract involving any public agency or public 

procurement unit of this state . . . before its execution, shall be 

submitted to the attorney for each such public agency or public 

procurement unit, who shall determine whether the agreement is in 

proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under 

the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement 

unit. 

 

 In performing this review, the County Attorney’s Office reviews IGAs to see that 

they are in “proper form” prior to their execution.  “Proper form” means that the 

contract conforms to fundamental contract law, conforms to specific legislative 

requirements, and is within the powers and authority granted to the public agency.  It 

does not mean that the County Attorney’s Office approves of or supports the policy 

objectives contained in the IGA.  That approval is solely the province of the public 

agency through its elected body.    



 

 Likewise, this approval is not a certification that the IGA has been properly 

executed.  Proper execution can only be determined after all the entities entering into 

the IGA have taken legal action to approve the IGA.  There is no statutory 

requirement for the County Attorney’s Office to certify that IGAs are properly 

executed. 

  

 Nonetheless, it is imperative for each public agency to ensure that each IGA is 

properly executed because A.R.S. § 11-952(F) requires that “[a]ppropriate action … 

applicable to the governing bodies of the participating agencies approving or 

extending the duration of the … contract shall be necessary before any such 

agreement, contract or extension may be filed or become effective.”  This can be done 

by ensuring that the governing body gives the public proper notice of the meeting 

wherein action will be taken to approve the IGA, that the item is adequately described 

in the agenda accompanying the notice, and that the governing body takes such 

action. Any questions regarding whether the IGA has been properly executed may be 

directed to the County Attorney’s Office. 

 

 Proper execution of IGAs is important because A.R.S. § 11-952(H) provides that 

“[p]ayment for services under this section shall not be made unless pursuant to a fully 

approved written contract.”  Additionally, A.R.S. § 11-952(I) provides that “[a] 

person who authorizes payment of any monies in violation of this section is liable for 

the monies paid plus twenty per cent of such amount and legal interest from the date 

of payment.”  

 

 The public agency or department submitting the IGA for review has the 

responsibility to read and understand the IGA in order to completely understand its 

obligations under the IGA if it is ultimately approved by the public entity’s board.  

This is because while the County Attorney’s Office can approve the IGA as to form, 

the office may not have any idea whether the public agency has the capacity to 

actually comply with its contractual obligations.  Also, the County Attorney’s Office 

does not monitor IGA compliance.  Hence the public entity or submitting department 

will need to be prepared to monitor their own compliance.  A thorough knowledge of 

the provisions of the IGA will be necessary to monitor compliance. 

 

 Before determining whether an IGA contract “is in proper form,” the County 

Attorney’s Office will answer any questions or concerns the public agency has about 

the contract.  It is the responsibility of the public agency or department submitting the 

IGA for review to ask any specific questions or address any concerns it has about the 

IGA to the County Attorney’s Office at the same time they submit the IGA for 

review.  Making such an inquiry also helps improve the County Attorney’s Office 

review of the IGA because it will help focus the review on specific issues that are of 

greatest concern to the public agency.  Failing to make such an inquiry when the 

agency does have issues or concerns will decrease the ability of the County 

Attorney’s Office to meaningfully review the IGA.   

 



   

ARF-1679     Regular Agenda Item      3- E             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/19/2013  

Submitted For: Don McDaniel
Jr., County
Manager

Submitted By: Jacque Griffin, Asst. County
Manager/Librarian, Asst County
Manager/Library District

Department: County Manager
Fiscal Year: 2012-2013 Budgeted?: No

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

March 1, 2013 -
June 30, 2013

Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Arizona Local Employee Benefit Trust (AZLGEBT) Plan change in initial enrollment
period.

Background Information
In 1999 Gila County joined the Arizona Local Employee Benefit Trust
(AZLGEBT) Plan for employee insurance coverage. At that time, Gila County had a
90-day initial delay in enrollment requirement with the prior insurance carrier, which
was continued forward into AZLGEBT for Gila County. The other five plan partners
have a 30-day delay for initial enrollment.  

Article II of the Plan Document, under section 2.02 Initial Enrollment: "All new
employees will be covered on the first day of the month coinciding with, or immediately
following the completion of thirty (30) days of full-time employment (exception: ninety
(90) days for Gila County employees) provided proper enrollment has been made and
any required contributions have been authorized."

In real terms, this means that an employee who is hired after the first day of a given
month could actually have up to a 117-day delay in insurance coverage, depending on
the hire date and the number of days in the following months. The other plan
partners' employees could have up to a 59-day delay in insurance coverage, depending
on the hire date and the number of days in the following months. 

Evaluation
This 90-day delay in insurance coverage creates difficulty for the Plan administrators
as well as creates unnecessary hardship on new employees. Additionally, The Health
Care Reform Act has rules for initial enrollment periods that will limit all employers to
under 60 days, beginning in January 2014. The AZLGEBT Plan document meets the
new requirements, provided Gila County modifies our delay period to match the plan. 

Changing the enrollment period will have the effect of allowing employees to be
covered by employee insurance earlier, thereby giving them more timely access to



health insurance. 

This change will also have a financial impact to the County since it provides employee
insurance coverage two months earlier, which would increase the cost of coverage by
two months to the tenure of any given employee.
This change will not negatively affect AZLGEBT since the Plan is already calculated
using the shorter enrollment period. In speaking with the Plan administrators at Erin
Collins and Associates, this change can become effective immediately since it brings
Gila County into alignment with the Trust, and does not impact the re-insurance for
large claims.  By making this change at this time, it will ensure that the Plan
documents for next fiscal year will incorporate the change. 

Conclusion
Modifying Gila County's initial delay in enrollment requirement from the current
ninety (90) days to match the rest of the counties within the AZLGEBT Plan has
positive benefits for Gila County, the Trust, and the employees who participate. This
change will bring Gila County into alignment with future Health Care Reform
requirements, as well as matching the other Trust members' requirements, and allows
employees to become eligible for health insurance within an appropriate time frame.

Recommendation
Staff recommends that the initial enrollment period for employee medical insurance
be reduced from ninety (90) days to thirty (30) days as outlined in the AZLGEBT Plan
document.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to change the Gila County initial enrollment period
for employee medical insurance which currently includes a special exception of
a ninety- (90) day period to, "All new employees will be covered on the first day of the
month coinciding with, or immediately following the completion of thirty (30) days of
full-time employment provided proper enrollment has been made and any required
contributions have been authorized," to match the Arizona Local Employee Benefit
Trust (AZLGEBT) Plan document, effective March 1, 2013.  (Jacque Griffin)



   

ARF-1660     Regular Agenda Item      3- F             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/19/2013  

Submitted For: Joseph
Heatherly,
Finance Director

Submitted By: Dana Sgroi, Contracts Support
Specialist, Finance Department

Department: Finance Department
Fiscal Year: 2013-2018 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

April 2013 to
March 2018

Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Software Contract with Colorado CustomWare, Inc.;
& a Lease Purchase Agreement with Zions First National Bank

Background Information
On December 5, 2007, Gila County entered into a Master Services Agreement with
Colorado CustomWare, Inc. (CCI) to purchase RealWare, FieldWare, and GeoWare
software systems. The agreement allows for an annual payment that covers the right
to use the software, as well as provides a maintenance agreement for the software. 

Initially, the Arizona Department of Revenue (ADOR) had planned to build a new
system with the help of a company called Manatron. This contract would have
replaced the software in eleven counties, including Gila County. To fund the endeavor,
ADOR had assessed each participating county an amount between $2.20 and $2.35
per parcel. That project failed and ADOR notified all counties that were participating
in the project, that ADOR was not going to continue with a state system. 

CCI responded to an RFP for software that would perform the tasks that the state
system was capable of performing. The RFP was issued by Navajo County on behalf of
themselves, Gila County, Santa Cruz County, Greenlee County and Apache County.
These five counties did not have the ability to purchase the system outright, so it was
agreed that CCI would absorb all of the front end costs, and license costs and combine
them with an annual support cost. It was further agreed to spread that cost out over a
ten year period. At the time of the initial Master Services Agreement, that cost was
calculated on the initial per parcel amount of $2.20, that was assessed by ADOR in
their failed project, with a per parcel rate increase of $0.05 per year to top out at
$2.35 per parcel. To date, for the last five years, Gila County has been paying CCI, an
annual average amount of $101,000, which includes an annual maintenance charge.

Gila County has five years remaining on the lease purchase of the CCI software.

Evaluation



Recently, CCI entered into an agreement with Zions First National Bank to finance the
Software License Fees, in which Zions will pay a reduced amount of ten percent (10%)
directly to CCI. 

Per the terms of the proposed agreement from CCI, Gila County will pay CCI directly
for the 2013-2014 year. CCI has reduced the annual payment for 2013-2014 of
$101,233.30 by ten percent (10%), contingent on Gila County taking advantage of the
financing offered by Zions First National Bank, thus the amount Gila County will pay
for the 2013-2014 payment will be $91,109.99.

By Gila County entering into these agreements with CCI/Zions First National
Bank for the remaining five years, the first year payment to CCI would be $91,109.99,
thereafter, the payments would be split between CCI and Zions First National Bank
for Maintenance Support of $28,523.78 and Lease Purchase of $62,586.22,
respectfully. The contracts would extend through fiscal year 2017-2018, resulting in a
total savings to Gila County of $ 50,616.55 or a ten percent (10%) overall savings. 

Conclusion
It would serve Gila County to enter into an amendment with CCI, and, a Lease
Purchase Agreement with Zions First National Bank for the remaining four years of
the RealWare, FieldWare and GeoWare software systems. The County would realize a
substantial monetary savings of $50,616.55.

Recommendation
County staff recommends accepting both CCI's Amendment No. 1 to the Software
Contract, License; Clarification of Payment Terms; and Discount, and, the Lease
Purchase Agreement proposed by Zions First National Bank. Acceptance of these
documents results in a $10,123.31 annual savings to Gila County, with a total
savings over 5 years of $50,616.55.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 1 to Software Contract
(which is an amendment to a Master Services Agreement) between Colorado
CustomWare, Inc. (CCI) and Gila County; to approve a Lease Purchase Agreement
between Zions First National Bank and Gila County whereby the County will realize
an overall savings of $50,616.55 over a five-year period; and to adopt Resolution No.
13-02-04, which authorizes the approval of the Lease Purchase Agreement, all of
which is needed for the Assessor's Office software package.  (Joe Heatherly)

Attachments
Master Services Agreement between Gila County and Colorado Custom Ware Inc
Amendment 1 to Software Contract with Colorado CustomWare Inc
Lease Purchase Agreement with Zions First National Bank
Resolution 13-02-04
Anti-Terrorism Warranty and Legal Arizona Workers Act
Legal Explanation









































































































Resolution No. 13-02-04 Page 2 of 2 

 

 
 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 13-02-04 

 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

TO APPROVE A LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT THAT HAS BEEN 

PRESENTED TO GILA COUNTY BY COLORADO CUSTOMWARE, 

INC. AND ZIONS FIRST NATIONAL BANK FOR GILA COUNTY TO 

FINANCE THE REMAINING FIVE YEARS ON THE MASTER 

SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN GILA COUNTY AND 

COLORADO CUSTOMWARE, INC. FOR REALWARE, FIELDWARE 

AND GEOWARE SOFTWARE SYSTEMS.  

 

 

WHEREAS, the Gila County Board of Supervisors recognizes the opportunity for the savings 

over the course of the five year remaining payment commitment to Colorado CustomWare, Inc.; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the Gila County Board of Supervisors has determined that a true and very real need 

exists for the leasing of the equipment described in the Equipment Lease Agreement presented to 

this meeting; and   

 

WHEREAS, the Gila County Board of Supervisors has reviewed the form of the Equipment 

Lease Agreement and has found the terms and conditions thereof acceptable to the Gila County 

Board of Supervisors; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Gila County Board of Supervisors has taken the necessary steps, under 

applicable law to arrange for the leasing of such equipment under the Equipment Lease 

Agreement.  

 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that we, the Gila County board of Supervisors, have 

determined that the terms of said Equipment Lease Agreement are in the best interests of Gila 

County for the leasing of the equipment described therein; and thereby authorize its Chairman to 

execute and deliver the Equipment Lease Agreement and any related documents necessary to the 

consummation of the transactions contemplated by the Equipment Lease Agreement for and on 

behalf of; and that the full body of the Gila County Board of Supervisors are hereby authorized 

and directed to fulfill all obligations under the terms of the Equipment Lease Agreement. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 19
th 

day of February 2013, at Globe, Gila County, Arizona 

 



Resolution No. 13-02-04 Page 2 of 2 

 

Attest:      GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 

_______________________________ _______________________________ 

Marian Sheppard    Michael A. Pastor, Chairman 

Chief Deputy Clerk of the Board 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

 

______________________________ 

Bryan Chambers 

Deputy Attorney Principal 



 
 

Anti-Terrorism Warranty:  Pursuant to A.R.S. §35-393.06(B) and 35-391.06(A) the Contractor certifies that it does not have 
scrutinized business operations in Iran or Sudan and that they are in compliance with the Export Administration Act and not 
on the Excluded Parties List. 
 
Legal Arizona Workers Act Compliance:  Pursuant to A.R.S. § 44-4401, Contractor hereby warrants that it will at all times 
during the term of this Contract  comply with all federal immigration laws applicable to Firm’s employment of its 
employees, and with the requirements of A.R.S. § 23-214 (A) (together the “State and Federal Immigration Laws”).  
Contractor shall further ensure that each subcontractor who performs any work for Contractor under this contract likewise 
complies with the State and Federal Immigration Laws. 
  
County shall have the right at any time to inspect the employment related papers and records of Contractor and any 
subcontractor performing work on this Contract solely in order to verify such party’s compliance with the State and Federal 
Immigration Laws.  This right of inspection only applies to employment related papers and other records reasonably 
calculated to verify compliance with State and Federal Immigration Laws.  This provision does not give County the right to 
inspect any other Contractor records.  Further, this right of inspection does not allow the inspection of any paper or record 
for which federal statute or regulation prohibits disclosure to County. 
 
 Any breach of Contractor’s or any subcontractor’s warranty of compliance with the State and Federal Immigration Laws, or 
of any other provision of this section, shall be deemed to be a material breach of this Contract subjecting Contractor to 
penalties up to and including suspension or termination of this Contract. If the breach is by a subcontractor, and the 
subcontract is suspended or terminated as a result, Contractor shall be required to take such steps as may be necessary to 
either self-perform the services that would have been provided under the subcontract or retain a replacement 
subcontractor as soon as possible so as not to delay project completion.   
 
 Contractor shall advise each subcontractor of County’s rights, and the subcontractor’s obligations, under this Article by 
including a provision in each subcontract substantially in the following form:  “Subcontractor hereby warrants that it will at 
all times during the term of this contract comply with all federal immigration laws applicable to Subcontractor’s employees, 
and with the requirements of A.R.S. § 23-214 (A). Subcontractor further agrees that County may inspect the Subcontractor’s 
employment related books and records to insure that Subcontractor is in compliance with these requirements.  Any breach 
of this paragraph by Subcontractor will be deemed to be a material breach of this contract subjecting Subcontractor to 
penalties up to and including suspension or termination of this contract.”  
  
 
Cancellation:  This agreement is subject to cancellation pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-511. 
 
 
GILA COUNTY:      Contractor: 
 
GILA COUNTY MANAGER     ZIONS FIRST NATIONAL BANK 
 
 
             
Don E. McDaniel Jr.     Individual Authorized to Sign 
 
 
             
Date       Print Name 
 
        
APPROVED AS TO FORM:           
       Title 
 
 
           
Bryan B. Chambers, Deputy Attorney Principal   Date 
 for Bradley D. Beauchamp, County Attorney 
 

 



 

 

GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Bradley D. Beauchamp 

 

Re: County Attorney’s Office “approval as to form” of contract or agreement. 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

 The County Attorney’s Office has reviewed the contract or agreement attached to this 

agenda item and has determined that it is in its proper form and  is within the powers and 

authority granted under the laws of this state to the public agency requesting the County 

Attorney’s Office review.   

Explanation of the Gila County Attorney’s Office 
“Approval as to Form” Review 

 
 
  The Gila County Attorney’s Office is often called upon to review contracts and 
other agreements between public entities represented by the County Attorney and 
private vendors, contractors, and individuals.   
 
 In performing this review, the County Attorney’s Office reviews these contracts 
to see that they are in “proper form” prior to their execution.  “Proper form” means 
that the contract conforms to fundamental contract law, conforms to specific 
legislative requirements, and is within the powers and authority granted to the public 
agency.  It does not mean that the County Attorney’s Office approves of or supports 
the policy objectives contained in the contract.  That approval is solely the province 
of the public agency through its elected body.    
 
 The public agency or department submitting the contract for review has the 
responsibility to read and understand the contract in order to completely understand 
its obligations under the contract if it is ultimately approved by the public entity’s 
board.  This is because while the County Attorney’s Office can approve the contract 
as to form, the office may not have any idea whether the public agency has the 
capacity to actually comply with its contractual obligations.  Also, the County 
Attorney’s Office does not monitor contract compliance.  Hence the public entity or 



submitting department will need to be prepared to monitor their own compliance.  A 
thorough knowledge of the provisions of the contract will be necessary to monitor 
compliance. 

 
 Before signing a contract “approved as to form,” the County Attorney’s Office 
will answer any questions or concerns the public agency has about the contract.  It is 
the responsibility of the public agency or department submitting the contract for 
review to ask any specific questions or address any concerns it has about the contract 
to the County Attorney’s Office at the same time they submit the contract for review.  
Making such an inquiry also helps improve the County Attorney’s Office review of 
the contract because it will help focus the review on specific issues that are of greatest 
concern to the public agency.  Failing to make such an inquiry when the agency does 
have issues or concerns will decrease the ability of the County Attorney’s Office to 
meaningfully review the agreement.   

 



   

ARF-1644     Consent Agenda Item      4- A             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/19/2013  

Submitted For: Malissa Buzan,
CAP/Housing Services
Manager

Submitted By: Cecilia Bejarano, Executive
Administrative Assistant, Community
Services Division

Department: Community Services Division Division: Comm. Action Program/Housing Servs.
Fiscal Year: 7/1/2012-6/30/2013 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

7/1/20112-6/30/2013 Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Replacement

Information
Request/Subject
Amendment No. 1 to Independent Contractor Agreement Contract No. 07012012-13 with Arizona
Community Action Association

Background Information
Arizona Community Action Association (ACAA) is a non-profit organization that, as part of its mission to
promote economic self sufficiency for low-income Arizonans, administers energy program funding to
provide weatherization services, utility repair and replacement, utility deposits and bill assistance.

What ACAA Does:

•Arizona Community Action Association promotes self-sufficiency by working with Community Action
Agencies statewide to provide a hand up, the tools needed to become self-sufficient.
•Our members’ services include case management and emergency assistance for food, utilities rent and
eviction prevention, emergency shelter, financial assistance, resources, referrals and employment.

Original Independent Contractor Agreement No. 07012012-13 was approved by the Board of
Supervisors on June 5, 2012.

Evaluation
Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 07012012-13 will provide a new funding source from SemStream
Arizona Propane in the amount of $8,255.69 to provide utility assistance to eligible residents in the
Payson area of Gila County.  Utility assistance will be provided to SemStream customers. 

This Amendment will also allocate additional Utility Repair Replacement Dollars (URRD) in the amount
of $48,000.  Direct service dollars will go from $19,466 to $63,910.44 and Program Delivery Dollars will
go from $1557 to $5112.56.

Conclusion
By the Board of Supervisors approving Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 07012012-13, the Community
Action Program will provide weatherization work, utility deposits, repair and replacement work and bill
assistance to eligible citizens residing in Gila County.

Recommendation
The Community Action/Housing Services Manager recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve
this amendment.

Suggested Motion
Approval of Amendment No. 1 to an Independent Contractor Agreement (Contract No. 07012012-13)



Approval of Amendment No. 1 to an Independent Contractor Agreement (Contract No. 07012012-13)
between the Arizona Community Action Association (ACAA) and the Gila County Division of Community
Services, Community Action Program, whereby ACAA will allocate SemStream Arizona Propane funds in
the amount of $8,255.69 in order to provide propane assistance to eligible families residing in the
Payson area of Gila County, and to allocate additional Utility Repair Replacement Deposit (URRD) funds
in the amount of $48,000 in order to provide additional repair and replacement services to eligible
familes residing in Gila County for the period beginning July 1, 2012, through June 30, 2013.

Attachments
Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 07012012-13 ACAA
Independant Contract 07012012-13 ACAA
Legal Explanation

















































































































 

 

GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Bradley D. Beauchamp 

 

Re: County Attorney’s Office “approval as to form” of contract or agreement. 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

 The County Attorney’s Office has reviewed the contract or agreement attached to this 

agenda item and has determined that it is in its proper form and  is within the powers and 

authority granted under the laws of this state to the public agency requesting the County 

Attorney’s Office review.   

Explanation of the Gila County Attorney’s Office 
“Approval as to Form” Review 

 
 
  The Gila County Attorney’s Office is often called upon to review contracts and 
other agreements between public entities represented by the County Attorney and 
private vendors, contractors, and individuals.   
 
 In performing this review, the County Attorney’s Office reviews these contracts 
to see that they are in “proper form” prior to their execution.  “Proper form” means 
that the contract conforms to fundamental contract law, conforms to specific 
legislative requirements, and is within the powers and authority granted to the public 
agency.  It does not mean that the County Attorney’s Office approves of or supports 
the policy objectives contained in the contract.  That approval is solely the province 
of the public agency through its elected body.    
 
 The public agency or department submitting the contract for review has the 
responsibility to read and understand the contract in order to completely understand 
its obligations under the contract if it is ultimately approved by the public entity’s 
board.  This is because while the County Attorney’s Office can approve the contract 
as to form, the office may not have any idea whether the public agency has the 
capacity to actually comply with its contractual obligations.  Also, the County 
Attorney’s Office does not monitor contract compliance.  Hence the public entity or 



submitting department will need to be prepared to monitor their own compliance.  A 
thorough knowledge of the provisions of the contract will be necessary to monitor 
compliance. 

 
 Before signing a contract “approved as to form,” the County Attorney’s Office 
will answer any questions or concerns the public agency has about the contract.  It is 
the responsibility of the public agency or department submitting the contract for 
review to ask any specific questions or address any concerns it has about the contract 
to the County Attorney’s Office at the same time they submit the contract for review.  
Making such an inquiry also helps improve the County Attorney’s Office review of 
the contract because it will help focus the review on specific issues that are of greatest 
concern to the public agency.  Failing to make such an inquiry when the agency does 
have issues or concerns will decrease the ability of the County Attorney’s Office to 
meaningfully review the agreement.   

 



   

ARF-1669     Consent Agenda Item      4- B             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/19/2013  

Submitted For: Barbara Valencia, WIA
Department Program
Manager

Submitted By: Barbara Valencia, WIA Department
Program Manager, Community Services
Division

Department: Community Services Division Division: WIA Department
Fiscal Year: Program Year 2012 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

September 1, 2012 - June
30, 2014

Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Replacement

Information
Request/Subject
Agreement between Gila County (dba Gila/Pinal Workforce Investment Board) and Portable Practical
Educational Preparation, Inc. (PPEP).

Background Information
The purpose of this Agreement is to provide the required One-Stop services outlined in the Workforce
Investment Act of 1998.  As a mandated partner in the One-Stop Delivery System, Portable Practical
Educational Preparation, Inc. will be provided the necessary office space to perform work duties.

Evaluation
Portable Practical Educational Preparation, Inc., will reimburse Gila County (dba Gila/Pinal Workforce
Investment Board) for its share of the costs associated with co-locating at the Pinal County
Comprehensive One-Stop Center as per breakdown in the Resource Agreement.  Office work space is
100 sq. feet and common space is 184 sq. feet. Total annual cost is $5,964.

Conclusion
The Agreement between Gila County and Portable Practical Educational Preparation, Inc. for office
space and common area space is to perform work duties at the Pinal County Comprehensive One-Stop
Center in Casa Grande.

Recommendation
The Workforce Investment Board (WIB) Program Manager is recommending that the Gila County Board
of Supervisors approve the Agreement between Gila County (dba Gila/Pinal Workforce Investment
Board) and Portable Practical Educational Preparation, Inc. for work space at the Pinal County
Comprehensive One-Stop Center in Casa Grande in the amount of $5,964 per year.

Suggested Motion
Approval of an Agreement between Gila County (dba Gila/Pinal Workforce Investment Board) and
Portable Practical Educational Preparation, Inc. (PPEP) whereby Gila County will provide PPEP with
work space at the Pinal County Comprehensive One-Stop Center in Casa Grande in the amount of
$5,964 per year for the period September 1, 2012, through June 30, 2014.

Attachments
PPEP AGREEMENT
Legal Explanation























2/1/2013

DESCRIPTION: CAAG WIB REPAC MANPOWER ADES PPEP TOTAL

OFFICE SQUARE FT. 120 105 100 96 120 100 641
OFFICE SQUARE FT. 100 75 74 64 313
OFFICE SQUARE FT. 100 125 64 289
OFFICE SQUARE FT. 100 64 164
OFFICE SQUARE FT. 64 64 128
OFFICE SQUARE FT. 64 64
OFFICE SQUARE FT. 64 64
OFFICE SQUARE FT. 64 64
OFFICE SQUARE FT. 64 64
OFFICE SQUARE FT. 64 64

100 100
0

TOTAL: 220 444 299.00 96.00 796.00 100 1955.00

DEPARTMENT NAME: CAAG WIB REPAC MANPOWER ADES PPEP
COMMON AREAS 406.00 819.00 551.00 177.00 1467.00 184.00 3604

OFFICES 220.0 444.00 299.00 96.00 796.0 100.00 1955

$ per square footage 21.00$                           21.00$                           21.00$                           21.00$                           21.00$                    21.00$                 

TOTAL SQ FOOTAGE 626.0 1263.0 850.0 273.0 2263.0 284.0

YEARLY COST $13,146.00 $26,523.00 $17,850.00 $5,733.00 $47,523.00 $5,964.00 $116,739.00
MONTHLY COST $1,095.50 $2,210.25 $1,487.50 $477.75 $3,960.25 $497.00 $9,728.25

 

 

Gila/Pinal Workforce Investment Area
Resource Sharing Agreement - Casa Grande Location

Identification of Shared Costs



2/1/2013

REPAC WIB MANPOWER ADES PPEP CAAG
Allocation Basis Yrly Cost Mthly Cost Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount

Offices 41,055.00$   3,421.25$      $523.25 777.00$         168.00$       1,393.00$ 175.00$    385.00$    3,421.25$   
-$           
-$           

Common Areas 75,684.00$   6,307.00$      964.25$      1,433.25$      309.75$       2,567.25$ 322.00$    710.50$    6,307.00$   

TOTAL MONTHLY COST 9,728.25$      1,487.50$   2,210.25$      477.75$       3,960.25$ 497.00$    1,095.50$ 9,728.25$   
ANNUAL COSTS $116,739.00 $116,739.00 $17,850.00 $26,523.00 $5,733.00 $47,523.00 $5,964.00 $13,146.00 $116,739.00

THIS SPREADSHEET IS BASED ON TOTAL SQUARE FEET PER CAC

TOTAL SQUARE FEET 5559
TOTAL OFFICE SQ FEET 1955
COMMON AREA 3604

DEDICATED % DED C. AREA
COMMON AREAS ONE-STOP SQ FT SQ FT SQ FT
RESOURCE ROOM 906 CAAG 220 11% 406
INTERVIEW ROOM 147 WIB 444 23% 819
BREAKROOM 100 REPAC 299 15% 551

MANPOWER 96 5% 177
ONE-STOP SERVER 45 ADES 796 41% 1467
UNISEX BATHROOM 71 PPEP 100 5% 184
CONFERENCE ROOM 233 TOTAL 1955 100% 3604
RECEPTION 114
HALLWAYS 1004
STORAGE ROOM 71
TOTAL COMMON AREA 2691

CAC AND ONE-STOP
RECEPTION 631
CAC SERVER 45
RESTROOM 252
BREAK ROOM 264
HALLWAY 381
RESTROOM 253
TOTAL COMMON AREA 1826

TOTAL CAC & ONE-STOP 913
COMMON AREA

TOTAL ONE-STOP CA 2691
TOTAL ONE-STOP & CAC 913
TOTAL COMMON AREA 3604

 Casa Grande One-Stop Location



 

 

GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Bradley D. Beauchamp 

 

Re: County Attorney’s Office “approval as to form” of contract or agreement. 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

 The County Attorney’s Office has reviewed the contract or agreement attached to this 

agenda item and has determined that it is in its proper form and  is within the powers and 

authority granted under the laws of this state to the public agency requesting the County 

Attorney’s Office review.   

Explanation of the Gila County Attorney’s Office 
“Approval as to Form” Review 

 
 
  The Gila County Attorney’s Office is often called upon to review contracts and 
other agreements between public entities represented by the County Attorney and 
private vendors, contractors, and individuals.   
 
 In performing this review, the County Attorney’s Office reviews these contracts 
to see that they are in “proper form” prior to their execution.  “Proper form” means 
that the contract conforms to fundamental contract law, conforms to specific 
legislative requirements, and is within the powers and authority granted to the public 
agency.  It does not mean that the County Attorney’s Office approves of or supports 
the policy objectives contained in the contract.  That approval is solely the province 
of the public agency through its elected body.    
 
 The public agency or department submitting the contract for review has the 
responsibility to read and understand the contract in order to completely understand 
its obligations under the contract if it is ultimately approved by the public entity’s 
board.  This is because while the County Attorney’s Office can approve the contract 
as to form, the office may not have any idea whether the public agency has the 
capacity to actually comply with its contractual obligations.  Also, the County 
Attorney’s Office does not monitor contract compliance.  Hence the public entity or 



submitting department will need to be prepared to monitor their own compliance.  A 
thorough knowledge of the provisions of the contract will be necessary to monitor 
compliance. 

 
 Before signing a contract “approved as to form,” the County Attorney’s Office 
will answer any questions or concerns the public agency has about the contract.  It is 
the responsibility of the public agency or department submitting the contract for 
review to ask any specific questions or address any concerns it has about the contract 
to the County Attorney’s Office at the same time they submit the contract for review.  
Making such an inquiry also helps improve the County Attorney’s Office review of 
the contract because it will help focus the review on specific issues that are of greatest 
concern to the public agency.  Failing to make such an inquiry when the agency does 
have issues or concerns will decrease the ability of the County Attorney’s Office to 
meaningfully review the agreement.   

 



   

ARF-1678     Consent Agenda Item      4- C             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/19/2013  

Submitted For: Joseph
Heatherly,
Finance
Director

Submitted By:
Dana Sgroi, Contracts Support
Specialist, Finance Department

Department: Finance Department
Fiscal Year: 2012-2013 Budgeted?: No

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

05-02-12 to
12-31-12

Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Professional Services Agreement No. 040512 with
ATL, Inc.

Background Information
On May 2, 2012, Gila County entered into a Professional Services Agreement with
ATL, Inc. to provide material sampling, testing and inspection services for the Pine
Creek Canyon Road Reconstruction Project. The contract was for a total amount of
$35,000. The contract term was from May 2, 2012, to December 31, 2012.

Evaluation
During the project there were multiple unforeseen conditions that contributed to the
additional cost of the material testing. The extensive utility relocations and lack of
cooperation from utility companies caused delays and forced work sequencing to be
modified. With the construction work being held up and the work not flowing together
on a more even schedule, the need for frequent testing became necessary to ensure
the quality of the construction. ATL was working out of Flagstaff and charging a trip
charge every time they needed to be on the job, resulting in an increase in cost.
Change orders due to unforeseen site conditions also contributed to the increase in
the material testing budget. The total overrun on the contract is $8,403. Public Works
plans on back-charging the contractor for $2,521 for the testing failures when the
specifications were rejected.

The signed Change Order request from ATL in the amount of $8,403 is attached to
this Agenda item as is Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement.

Conclusion
The original amount of Professional Service Agreement No. 040512 was for $35,000. 



The original amount of Professional Service Agreement No. 040512 was for $35,000. 
Gila County Public Works would like authorization to increase the contract amount
for Professional Service Agreement No. 040512, by $8,403, for a new total contract
amount of $43,403, for cost overruns. If authorization is granted, an Amendment is
attached to this agenda item for the Board's approval. 

Recommendation
Gila County Public Works recommends the Board's approval of Amendment No. 1
to Professional Services Agreement No. 040512 with ATL, Inc., to increase the original
contract amount of $35,000 by $8,403 for a final total contract amount of $43,403 for
the work performed on Pine Creek Canyon Road.

Suggested Motion
Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Professional Service Agreement No. 040512 between
Gila County and ATL, Inc. to increase the contract amount by $8,403 for cost
overruns, for a total contract amount of $43,403 for work performed on the Pine
Creek Canyon Road Reconstruction Project.

Attachments
Professional Service Agreement No 040512 with ATL Inc
ATL Inv 0033432 - Final invoice
Explanation of ATL costs exceeding contract
ATL Change Order Pine Creek Canyon
Amendment No.1 to Professional Service Agreement with ATL, Inc.

































Explanation of ATL costs exceeding contract amount 

Pine Creek Canyon Material Testing 

 

The contractual dollar amount for material testing on the Pine Creek Canyon Road Project has been 

exceeded.  Prior to the start of the Project the contract for material testing was awarded to the only 

responsive bidder ATL, Inc.  The original contract #040512 had a maximum dollar limit of $35,000.00, 

the total billed amount after completion of the Project was $43,403.00; the total billed amount exceeds 

the original contract limit by $8,403.00. 

 

During the course of the Project there were multiple unforeseen conditions that contributed to the 

overrun in the material testing budget.  From the beginning of the Project extensive utility relocations 

and lack of cooperation from utility companies caused delays and forced work sequencing to be 

modified.  Because of the utility issues, and in order to keep the Project moving forward, work had to be 

done in multiple “small” sections.  With work being done in multiple small sections, as opposed to 

“long” sections, the need for more frequent testing became necessary to ensure the quality of the 

finished product.  More frequent testing and the fact that ATL, Inc. was working from their Flagstaff 

office and charging a trip charge every time they needed to be on the job, resulted in an increase in cost. 

 

The Contractor also had trouble getting the ABC material to meet the required specifications for field 

acceptance.  The Contractor submitted on, and had submittal approval for, multiple types of ABC 

material.  When the material was installed in the field and field testing was performed, some of the 

material failed to meet field testing specification requirements and was rejected.  Each time the 

Contractor would use a different type of ABC material the material testing company, ATL, Inc., would 

have to take samples and perform laboratory testing on the material to establish a proctor.  The 

increase in proctor sampling and laboratory testing for the ABC material contributed to the increase in 

cost. 

 

Change orders due to unforeseen site conditions also contributed to the increase in the material testing 

budget.  For each unforeseen condition a change order was issued to resolve the condition; many of 

those change orders had material testing fees associated with them.   

 

The issues with utility companies, issues with the Contractor, and the unforeseen conditions 

encountered during this project are the primary reasons for the overrun in the material testing budget.  

Although the overrun in the material testing budget is unfortunate it is understandable considering the 

complexities of the project and the difficulties encountered. 

 

Michael Gillette 

Construction Project Engineer – Public Works Engineering 

1/23/2013 









Amendment No. 1/Professional Service Agreement No. 040512/Material Sampling, Testing and Inspection/ATL, Inc. Page 1of 1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 

The following amendments are hereby incorporated into the contract 

documents for the below stated project: 

  

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT NO. 040512 
PINE CREEK CANYON ROAD RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT 

MATERIAL SAMPLING, TESTING AND INSPECTION 
ATL, INC. 

 
 
On May 02, 2012, Gila County and ATL, Inc. entered into a professional services agreement, whereby 
ATL, Inc. agreed to provide materials sampling, testing and inspections for the Pine Creek Canyon 
Road Reconstruction Project in Pine, Arizona.  
 

Article 15 of the agreement provides that “in no event shall payment exceed $35,000.00 without 
prior written approval from the County”. The contract was issued for a not to exceed amount of 
$35,000.00. The County requested additional services from ATL that were not included in theh 
original agreement. Amendment No. 1 is being issued to address these additional services which 
resulted in  cost overruns, in the amount of Eight Thousand, Four Hundred and Three dollars and no 
cents ($8,403.00), for the materials sampling, testing and inspection on the Pine Creek Canyon Road 
Reconstruction project.  
 
The parties agree to amend Article 15 of the Agreement between the parties to provide that “in no 
event shall payment exceed $43,403.00 without prior written approval from the County”. 
 
All other terms and conditions of the original agreement shall remain in full force and affect during 
the term of the contract. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, two (2) identical counterparts of this amendment, each which shall include 
original signatures and for all purposes be deemed an original thereof, have been duly executed by 
the parties hereinabove named, on this _______________ day of ________________________, 2013. 
 
 
GILA COUNTY  
 
 

 

_________________________________________________________ 
Don E. McDaniel, Jr., County Manager 
 

 
 
 

CONTRACTOR 
 
ATL, INC. 
 

______________________________________________________ 
Authorized Signature 
 

______________________________________________________ 
Print Name 
 



Amendment No. 1/Professional Service Agreement No. 040512/Material Sampling, Testing and Inspection/ATL, Inc. Page 2of 1 
 

 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM 
 

________________________________________________________ 
Bryan B. Chambers, Deputy Attorney Principal 

 

 



   

ARF-1680     Consent Agenda Item      4- D             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/19/2013  

Submitted For: Joseph
Heatherly,
Finance
Director

Submitted By:
Dana Sgroi, Contracts Support
Specialist, Finance Department

Department: Finance Department
Fiscal Year: 2013-2014 Budgeted?: No

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

10-17-13 to
02-13-14

Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 032712-1 with Visus Engineering
Construction

Background Information
On September 18, 2012, Gila County entered into a contract with Visus Engineering
for adding some turn lanes at Russell Road, Besich Blvd. and Hope Lane, to improve
roadway safety. The contract was issued through the Formal Bid process. Gila County
requested proposals for this work and signed a contract with the lowest qualified
bidder, Visus Engineering Construction, Inc.
 
The contract amount is $720,000. Included in the $720,000 contract amount is
$75,000 for Force Account Work. (See attached Visus Bid Schedule, Item No. 109).
The Force Account item is to be used as a contingency item for unforeseen extra work
that may be required to complete the project.

The following documents are attached to this Agenda Quick item; Gila County
Request for Invitation for Bids-Russell Road Reconstruction Project-Bid Call
032712-1; Gila County Contract No. 032712-1; Visus Bid Schedule with the unit
prices that the project was contracted off of; a Cost Overrun and Underrun
Explanation; a copy of executed Change Orders #1 through #10; CLW Memo
regarding Change Order Explanation - 1; CLW Memo regarding Change Order
Explanation - 2; and a copy of Amendment 1 to Contract No. 032712-1 with Visus
Engineering Construction.

Evaluation
There are ten (10) change orders totaling $121,157.86 that were extras related to the



There are ten (10) change orders totaling $121,157.86 that were extras related to the
project, but not included in the bid items. 

Change Order #1 was for New 4" PVC fiber optic conduits requested by Gila County-
$17,666.97
Change Order #2 was for New waterline changes requested by Arizona Water
Company - $19,549.05
Change Order #3 was for Lowering of a 1" gas sewer service which was in conflict of
the new parking lot - $1,243.79
Change Order #4 was for Excavating and lowering of a 4" communication conduit,
water service and relocate backflow preventor - $1,702.68
Change Order #5 was for Pothole and locate 4" communication conduit, and grade
and backfill gas trench - $1,865.93
Change Order #6 was for Removal of existing concrete retaining wall located at the
north end of Russell Road - $2,955.44
Change Order #7 was for Installing concrete cap over El Paso Natural Gas line -
$22,137.00
Change Order #8 was to Remove an unforeseen subsurface condition, which included
removal and backfilling of a cattle guard - $7,715.00
Change Order #9 was to Relocate water services from edge of roadway - $164.14
Change Order #10 was for the balance forward from Change Order #9 and final
adjusted quantity overruns/underruns - $46,157.86

All but $46,157.86 of these change orders were included in the Force Account that
was pre-approved in the contract. This bid was a unit price bid, not a lump sum bid.
During construction the plans may not fit the actual construction so modifications
have to be made. There are cost overruns and credits to the bid items totaling
$46,157.86.

Attachment, entitled "Cost Overrun and Underrun Explanation" identifies the quantity
overruns and underruns on some of the original bid items. 

Conclusion
The original amount of Contract No. 032712-1 was for $720,000. Gila County Public
Works would like authorization to increase the contract amount for Contract No.
032712-1 by $46,157.86, for a new total contract amount of $766,157.86, for cost
overruns. If authorization is granted, an Amendment is attached to this agenda
item for the Board's approval.

Recommendation
Gila County Public Works recommends authorization to issue an Amendment to
Contract No. 032712-1 with Visus Engineering Construction, Inc., to increase the
contract by $46,157.86 for a final total contract amount of $766,157.86, for the work
performed on the Russell Road Reconstruction project.

Suggested Motion
Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 032712-1 between Gila County and



Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 032712-1 between Gila County and
Visus Engineering Construction to increase the contract amount by $46,157.86 for
cost overruns, for a total contract amount of $766,157.86 for work performed on the
Russell Road Reconstruction Project.

Attachments
Gila County Request for Invitation for Bids-Russell Road Reconstruction Project-Bid
Call 032712-1
Gila County Contract No. 032712-1
Visus-Bid Schedule
Cost Overrun and Underrun Explanation
VISUS COR #1 11-15-12
VISUS COR #2 11-15-12
VISUS COR #3 11-15-12
VISUS COR #4 11-15-12
VISUS COR #5 11-15-12
VISUS COR #6 12-14-2012
VISUS COR #7 12-14-2012
VISUS COR #8 12-14-2012
VISUS COR #9 & #10 2-12-2013
CLW Memo Regarding Change Order Explanation - 1
CLW Memo Regarding Change Order Explanation - 2
Amendment # 1 to Contract #032712-1 with Visus Engineering Construction
Legal Explanation

















































































































































































































































































ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT UNIT PRICE
EXTENDED 

AMOUNT
EXPLANATION

109 Force account work Is  $            75,000.00  $            2,967.86 See CLW memo regarding Change Order explanation

203 Earthwork cy 737  $                     8.00  $            5,896.00 
Necessary due to unforeseen subsurface condition(Old Water Tank Wash channel uncovered) at Hope 

Lane 

211 Fill construction cy 582  $                   10.00  $            5,820.00 
Necessary due to unforeseen subsurface condition(Old Water Tank Wash channel uncovered at Hope 

Lane

301 Subgrade preparation sy 148  $                     2.00  $               296.00 
Necessary due to additional paved shoulder (Lt. Side) at the culvert for Russell Road & Regrading for 

northern segment of Russell Road near Roberts Drive

310 Aggregate Base Course- ADOT Class II cy 134  $                   45.00  $            6,030.00 
Necessary due to the additional pavement section used for the intersection of Hope Lane at Russell 

Road. Increased depth of material to 5" / 10" for heavy truck traffic.

321 Asphaltic Concrete - MAG 3/4" mix ton 217  $                   82.00  $          17,794.00 
Necessary due to the additional pavement section used for the intersection of Hope Lane at Russell 

Road. Increased depth of material to 5" / 10" for heavy truck traffic.

520 Pedestrian Handrail Lf 46  $                   50.00  $            2,300.00 Necessary due to site conditions at the upstream end of the culvert so added for pedestrian safety

708.1
Permanent Pavement Marking - Painted white 4" 

equiv. Lf 
1003  $                     1.00  $            1,003.00 Striping was added in the field due to site specific conditions.

708.2
Permanent Pavement Marking - Painted yellow 4" 

equiv Lf 
561  $                     1.00  $               561.00 Striping was added in the field due to site specific conditions.

902.3 Chain link fence H=6' non-security type Lf 289  $                   35.00  $          10,115.00 Item was not included within the Bid Schedule but was shown within the Plans.

913 Dumped riprap 050=12" cy 75  $                   75.00  $            5,625.00 Minor additional rock to account for finish grade and slope field conditions.

411 Asphaltic concrete friction course ton (ACFC) -110  $                 105.00  $        (11,550.00) Removed from project due to onset of cold weather.

913 Gabion baskets cy - -4  $                 175.00  $             (700.00) Adjustment to planned quantity to account for field conditions.

TOTAL =  $          46,157.86 

OVERRUNS

UNDER RUNS

RUSSELL ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROJECT























RUSSELL ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

ITEM 109- FORCE ACCOUNT WORK Approved

Orginal Force Account Amount Available 75,000.00$    

Change Order # 1 17,666.97$    
New 4" PVC Fiber Optic Conduits

Change Order # 2 19,549.05$    
New Waterline Changes Requested
by AZ Water Company

Change Order # 3 1,243.79$      
Lower 1" Gas Line to new depth - in conflict
with new parking lot

Change Order # 4 1,702.68$      
Excavate & lower 4" communication 
conduit/ water service & relocate backflow prevention

Change Order # 5 1,865.93$      
Pothole/locate 4" communication
conduit/grade/backfill gas trench

Change Order # 6 2,955.44$      
Demo retaining wall found during excavation

Change Order # 7 22,137.00$    
Install Concrete Cap over El Paso natural gas lines

Change Order # 8 7,715.00$      
Cattle Guard Removal

Change Order # 9 164.14$         
Partial relocate existing water lines(1) double service & (1) 
single connections 

Subtotal of all Change Orders 75,000.00$    

TOTAL Force Account Allowed (75,000.00)$   

added into COR #10 - balance of COR #9 2,967.86$      

Change Order #10 - Unit Costs Over and Under 43,190.00$    

46,157.86$    



1 
 

Russell Road Reconstruction Project 

Change Order Documentation  

Original Force Account Amount Available  $75,000.00    

Change Order # 1  $17,666.97  

New 4" PVC Fiber Optic Conduits  

This work was to trench and install 2-PVC conduits from the Facilities Building to the 
Roadyard Shop in order to hardware the communication lines. This was necessary due 
to existing wireless problems.   

Change Order # 2  $19,549.05  

New Waterline Changes Required by AZ Water Company  

After the contract had been awarded the AZ Water Company Globe office determined 
that they had additional required changes to the project which included relocating blow-
off valves and a separate air release valve. Also installed were 2 new 4-inch valves on 
the existing 4-inch water main.   

Change Order # 3  $1,243.79  

Lower 1" Gas Service which was in conflict with new parking lot. 

 The gas line was not identified during the design by the “blue stake” process.  

  

Change Order # 4  $1,702.68  

Excavate & lower the 4" communication conduit near the Facilities building and relocate 

a backflow prevention device on the Warbington property. 

Order # 5  $1,865.93  

Pothole and locate a 4" communication conduit and grade and backfill a gas 

trench. 

The existing communication conduit near the Facilities building needed to be potholed 
and located in order to install the new line.  

 

 



2 
 

Change Order # 6  $2,955.44  

Demolition of a retaining wall. 

Demolition of an old reinforced concrete retaining wall in Russell Road right of way that 
was on the edge of the Project limits.    

Change Order # 7  $22,137.00  

Install Concrete Cap over El Paso Natural Gas lines.  

There are 2 high pressure lines running under and perpendicular to the road. At the pre-
construction meeting it was determined that the construction methods that the gas 
company would require for paving would not produce a quality product. Therefore a 
reinforced concrete cap was designed and approved by the gas company. This change 
order was needed to install that concrete cap.    

Change Order # 8  $7,715.00  

Cattle Guard Removal and over excavation due to unknown sub-surface 

conditions.  

During the demolition of the Hope Lane intersection the contractor encountered an old 
buried cattle guard that had to be removed. Also an old channel braid from Water tank 
Wash was encountered and the sand had to be over excavated and replaced.   

Change Order # 9   $164.14 

Relocate 2 water services.  

Relocate existing (1) double service & (1) single connections for the Long and 
Warbington properties. Partial of actual total $3,132 because balance of $2967.96 is 
above previous approved contract Force Account.   

Subtotal of all Change Orders   $75,000.00 

Change Order #10   $46,157.86 

Balance of COR#9 for water service relocation and unit price overrun and underruns  

  



Amendment No. 1/Contract 032712-1/Russell Road Reconstruction Project/Visus Engineering Construction  
 

 
 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 

The following amendments are hereby incorporated into the contract 

documents for the below stated project: 

  
GILA COUNTY CONTRACT NO. 032712-1 

RUSSELL ROAD RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT 
 

VISUS ENGINEERING CONSTRUCTION 
 
Effective September 18, 2012, Gila County and Visus Engineering Construction entered into a contract 
whereby Visus Engineering Construction agreed to provide all plant materials, labor, construction 
equipment and services required for performing all work for construction in Bid No. 032712-1 
Russell Road Reconstruction Project, in Globe, Arizona. 
 

The contract was issued for a unit price bid of $720,000. Amendment No. 1 is being issued to address 
the cost overruns which were not covered in the original scope of work in the amount of Forty-Six 
Thousand, One Hundred Fifty-Seven and 86/100’s ($46,157.86).  Consequently, the contract is 
amended to increase the unit bid by  $46,157.86 to $766,157.86. 
 
All other terms and conditions of the original agreement shall remain in full force and affect during 
the term of the contract. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, two (2) identical counterparts of this amendment, each which shall include 
original signatures and for all purposes be deemed an original thereof, have been duly executed by 
the parties hereinabove named, on this _______________ day of ________________________, 2013. 
 
 
OWNER: 
 
GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 

_________________________________________________________ 
Michael A. Pastor, Chairman Board of Supervisors 
 

 
 
 
ATTEST 
 

________________________________________________________ 
Marian Sheppard, Chief Deputy Clerk of the Board 
 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 

________________________________________________________ 
Bryan B. Chambers, Deputy Attorney Principal 
 for Bradley D. Beauchamp, County Attorney 

CONTRACTOR 
 
 
______________________________________________________ 
Authorized Signature 
 

______________________________________________________ 
Print Name 
 

 

 



 

 

GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Bradley D. Beauchamp 

 

Re: County Attorney’s Office “approval as to form” of contract or agreement. 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

 The County Attorney’s Office has reviewed the contract or agreement attached to this 

agenda item and has determined that it is in its proper form and  is within the powers and 

authority granted under the laws of this state to the public agency requesting the County 

Attorney’s Office review.   

Explanation of the Gila County Attorney’s Office 
“Approval as to Form” Review 

 
 
  The Gila County Attorney’s Office is often called upon to review contracts and 
other agreements between public entities represented by the County Attorney and 
private vendors, contractors, and individuals.   
 
 In performing this review, the County Attorney’s Office reviews these contracts 
to see that they are in “proper form” prior to their execution.  “Proper form” means 
that the contract conforms to fundamental contract law, conforms to specific 
legislative requirements, and is within the powers and authority granted to the public 
agency.  It does not mean that the County Attorney’s Office approves of or supports 
the policy objectives contained in the contract.  That approval is solely the province 
of the public agency through its elected body.    
 
 The public agency or department submitting the contract for review has the 
responsibility to read and understand the contract in order to completely understand 
its obligations under the contract if it is ultimately approved by the public entity’s 
board.  This is because while the County Attorney’s Office can approve the contract 
as to form, the office may not have any idea whether the public agency has the 
capacity to actually comply with its contractual obligations.  Also, the County 
Attorney’s Office does not monitor contract compliance.  Hence the public entity or 



submitting department will need to be prepared to monitor their own compliance.  A 
thorough knowledge of the provisions of the contract will be necessary to monitor 
compliance. 

 
 Before signing a contract “approved as to form,” the County Attorney’s Office 
will answer any questions or concerns the public agency has about the contract.  It is 
the responsibility of the public agency or department submitting the contract for 
review to ask any specific questions or address any concerns it has about the contract 
to the County Attorney’s Office at the same time they submit the contract for review.  
Making such an inquiry also helps improve the County Attorney’s Office review of 
the contract because it will help focus the review on specific issues that are of greatest 
concern to the public agency.  Failing to make such an inquiry when the agency does 
have issues or concerns will decrease the ability of the County Attorney’s Office to 
meaningfully review the agreement.   

 



   

ARF-1674       4- E             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/19/2013  

Reporting
Period:

Recorder's Monthly Report for December 2012

Submitted For: Sadie Dalton Submitted By: Sadie Dalton,
Recorder,
Recorder's
Office

Information
Subject
Recorder's Monthly Report for December 2012

Suggested Motion
 Approval of the December 2012 monthly activity report submitted by the Recorder's
Office. 

Attachments
Recorder's December 2012 Monthly Report



















   

ARF-1683       4- F             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/19/2013  

Reporting
Period:

Globe Regional Justice Court's Monthly Report for January 2013

Submitted For: Mary Navarro Submitted By: Mary Navarro,
Justice Court
Operations
Mgr, Superior
Court

Information
Subject
Globe Regional Justice Court's Monthly Report for January 2013

Suggested Motion
Approval of the January 2013 month departmental activity report submitted by the
Globe Regional Justice Court

Attachments
Globe Regional Justice Court's Monthly Report for January 2012









   

ARF-1685       4- G             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/19/2013  

Reporting
Period:

Payson Regional Constable's Monthly Report for January 2013

Submitted For: Colt White Submitted By: Michelle
Keegan,
Administrative
Clerk Senior,
Constable -
Payson

Information
Subject
Payson Regional Constable's Monthly Report for January 2013

Suggested Motion
Approval of the January 2013 monthly activity report submitted by the Payson
Regional Constable's Office

Attachments
Payson Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for January 2013



















































   

ARF-1691       4- H             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/19/2013  

Reporting
Period:
Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Chief

Deputy Clerk, BOS, Clerk of
the Board of Supervisors

Information
Subject
January 29, 2013, and February 5, 2013, BOS Meeting Minutes

Suggested Motion
Approval of the January 29, 2013, and February 5, 2013, BOS meeting minutes.

Attachments
1-29-13 BOS Meeting Minutes
2-5-13 BOS Meeting Minutes









































   

ARF-1677       4- I             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/19/2013  

Reporting
Period:

Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for
Weeks Ending 01-18-13 and 01-25-13

Submitted For: Joseph Heatherly, Finance Director Submitted By: Dana Sgroi,
Contracts
Support
Specialist,
Finance
Department

Information
Subject
Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for Weeks Ending
01-18-13 and 01-25-13

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of contracts under $50,000 which have been approved by the
County Manager for the weeks of January 14, 2013, to January 18, 2013;
and January 21, 2013, to January 25, 2013.

Attachments
County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for Weeks Ending 01-18-13 and
01-25-13
Service Agreement No. 011613 with Rodriguez Construction
Amendment No. 2 to Contract No. 012412 with Earthquest Plumbing
Service Agreement No. 011013 with Noble Building
Service Agreement No. 011113 with Rodriguez Construction
Amendment No. 3 to Contract 100109-10R with Swire Coca Cola
Service Agreement No. 010413 with Field Lining
Service Agreement No. 011013-1 with High Country Drywall LLC
Appendix A and B with Sentinel Technologies
Service Agreement No. 011713-1 with MLV Flooring LLC
Service Agreement No. 011513-2 with Pointe Companies Inc.
Service Agreement No. 011513-3 with Pointe Companies Inc.
Service Agreement No. 011513-4 with Pointe Companies Inc.
Service Agreement No. 011713 with Noble Building LLC



Page 1 of 3 

 

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVED CONTRACTS UNDER $50,000  
 
 
 
January 14, 2013, to January 18, 2013 

 

Number / Vendor Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 

 
Service Agreement No. 
011613 with Rodriguez 

Construction 
 
 

 
Service Agreement No. 011613 

Weatherization Project No. 
HH#6279 

 
$9,864.38 

 
01-16-13 to 03-16-

13 

 
01-16-13 

 
Expires 

 
This weatherization project is necessary to 
reduce the energy burden and use for the 
homeowners. The goal is to provide sufficient 
heating and cooling to be cost effective. 
 

 
Amendment No. 2 to 
Contract No. 012412 

with Earthquest 
Plumbing 

 

 
Amendment No. 2 

Gila County Professional Service 
Contract No. 012412 

Southern Gila County Backflow 
Testing and Repairs 

 

 
$1,358.33 

 
01-16-13 to 01-31-

13 

 
01-16-13 

 
Expires 

 
Amendment No. 2 to the original contract was 
issued to increase the contract amount by 
$1,358.33 to perform an emergency repair and/or 
replacement of two backflows that froze and 
broke at the Globe shop. 
 

 
Service Agreement No. 

011013 with Noble 
Building LLC 

 
 

 
Service Agreement No. 011013 

Weatherization Project No. 
HH#152-12-03 

 
$47,385.66 

 
01-16-13 to 03-16-

13 

 
01-16-13 

 
Expires 

 
This weatherization project is necessary to abate, 
encapsulate or remove the existing lead that is 
present in the home. There are health and safety 
issues concerning the electrical on the home. The 
roof is leaking and causing problems with the 
walls. The roof replacement is included in this 
cost. 
 

 
Service Agreement No. 
011113 with Rodriguez 

Construction 
 
 

 
Service Agreement No. 011113 

Weatherization Project No. 
HH#9088 

 
$6,469.72 

 
01-16-13 to 03-16-

13 

 
01-16-13 

 
Expires 

 
This weatherization project is necessary to 
reduce the energy burden and use for the 
homeowners. The goal is to provide sufficient 
heating and cooling to be cost effective. 
 

 
Amendment No. 3 to 
Contract No. 100109-
10R with Swire Coca-

Cola 
 

 
Amendment No. 1 to Contract 

No. 100109-10R 
Automated Vending Machine 

Services 
with Swire Coca-Cola, USA 

 
$0.00 

 
01-12-13 to 01-11-

14 

 
01-16-13 

 
Option to extend 
for one (1) one 
(1) year period 

 

 
On January 12, 2010, Gila County entered into a 
contract with Swire Coca-Cola, whereby Swire 
Coca-Cola will provide vending machine services 
to Gila County facilities in Globe and Payson. 
Amendment No. 3 will extend the contract to 
January 11, 2014. 
 



Page 2 of 3 

 

January 14, 2013, to January 18, 2013 (continued) 

 

Number / Vendor Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 

 
Service Agreement No. 

010413 with Field Lining 
Systems, Inc. 

 
 

 
Service Agreement No. 010413 

Field Lining Systems, Inc. 
Repair West Leachate Pond at 

Buckhead Mesa Landfill 
 

 
Not to exceed 

$12,000.00 

 
01-16-13 to 03-16-

13 

 
01-16-13 

 
Expires 

 
The West leachate pond at the Buckhead Mesa 
Landfill in Payson, AZ needs major repair work 
performed. 
 

 
 
 
January 21, 2013, to January 25, 2013  

 

Number / Vendor Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 

 
Service Agreement No. 

011013-1 with High 
Country Drywall 

 
 

 
Service Agreement No. 011013-1 

High Country Drywall LLC 
Miscellaneous Drywall Repairs 
in Payson, Pine and Star Valley 

Areas 
 

 
Not to exceed 

$2,000.00 

 
01-23-13 to 01-22-

14 

 
01-23-13 

 
Option to extend 
for two (2) one 

(1) year periods 
 

 
Repair walls and repaint, where drywall has ben 
damaged over time. It would be less expensive to 
hire someone in Payson to do these minor repairs 
than it would be to send Globe workers on three 
different occasions to finish one job (have to wait 
for tape & texture to dry each time). 
 

 
EPS060043-29-A4 

 
 

 
Appendix A and B with Sentinel 

Technologies for Cisco 
SMARTnet renewal 

 
$2,599.00 

 
01-20-13 to 01-19-

14 

 
01-23-13 

 
Expires 

 

 
Maintenance Agreement for the County’s 
Intrusion Protection System, which is a module in 
the firewall to protect against real time and 
Advanced persistent threats. It looks at anomalies 
and identifies at a packet and IP level threats and 
attempted hacks. 
 

 
Service Agreement No. 

011713-1 with MLV 
Flooring LLC 

 
 

 
Service Agreement No. 011713-1 

Replace carpeting in Payson 
CAP office 

 

 
$858.92 

 
01-23-13 to 03-22-

13 

 
01-23-13 

 
Expires 

 

 
Due to odor issues and excessive wear, the old 
carpet has been removed by County personnel. 
New padding and carpeting needs to be installed. 
 

 
 
 
 



Page 3 of 3 

 

 
 
January 21, 2013, to January 25, 2013 (continued) 

 
 

Service Agreement No. 
011513-2 with Pointe 

Companies, Inc. 
 
 

 
Service Agreement No. 011513-2 

Weatherization Project No. 
HH#5924 

 
$33,338.19 

 
01-23-13 to 03-23-

13 

 
01-23-13 

 
Expires 

 
Sufficient heating and cooling would be cost 
effective. In order to do so, we have to reduce the 
infiltration and increase the insulation. REM 
report states that it would be cost effective to take 
these measures. 
 

 
Service Agreement No. 
011513-3 with Pointe 

Companies, Inc. 
 
 

 
Service Agreement No. 011513-3 

Weatherization Project No. 
HH#144-11-04 

 
$30,823.65 

 
01-23-13 to 03-23-

13 

 
01-23-13 

 
Expires 

 
Lead is present in this residence. An abatement 
and containment will need to be performed. The 
goal is to reduce the energy burden and use for 
the homeowners. Sufficient heating and cooling 
would be cost effective. In order to do so, we have 
to reduce the infiltration and increase the 
insulation. REM report states that it would be cost 
effective to take these measures 
 

 
Service Agreement No. 
011513-4 with Pointe 

Companies, Inc. 
 
 

 
Service Agreement No. 011513-4 

Weatherization Project No. 
HH#4398 

 
$20,209.02 

 
01-23-13 to 03-23-

13 

 
01-23-13 

 
Expires 

 
The goal is to reduce the energy burden and use 
for the homeowners. Sufficient heating and 
cooling would be cost effective. In order to do so, 
we have to reduce the infiltration and increase 
the insulation. REM report states that it would be 
cost effective to take these measures 
 

 
Service Agreement No. 

011713 with Noble 
Building LLC. 

 
 

 
Service Agreement No. 011713 

Weatherization Project No. 
HH#8279 

 
$9,182.25 

 
01-23-13 to 03-23-

13 

 
01-23-13 

 
Expires 

 
The goal is to reduce the energy burden and use 
for the homeowners. Sufficient heating and 
cooling would be cost effective. In order to do so, 
we have to reduce the infiltration and increase 
the insulation. REM report states that it would be 
cost effective to take these measures 
 

 
 
 
 
 














































































































































































































	Agenda
	Agenda

	Item2.A.  2012 Gila County Employee Service Awards Presentation
	Item2.A._Att1_2012 County Service Awards
	Item3.A.  Adoption of Proclamation 2013-01 proclaiming March 16,, 2013, as _March for Babies Day._
	Item3.A._Att1_Proclamation No. 2013-01
	Item3.B.  Resolution No. 13-02-01 Accepting a Roadway Easement on Copper Hills Road
	Item3.B._Att1_Resolution 13-02-01
	Item3.B._Att2_Fee No. 2013-000552
	Item3.B._Att3_Fee no. 2013-000553
	Item3.B._Att4_Fee No. 2013-000554
	Item3.C.  Request to Adopt Resolution No. 13-02-02
	Item3.C._Att1_Resolution No. 13-02-02
	Item3.C._Att2_Engineering Study
	Item3.D.  Resolution No. 13-02-03 Authorizing Execution of Amendment No. One to IGA (ADOT File No. IGA_JPA-070)
	Item3.D._Att1_Resolution No. 13-02-03
	Item3.D._Att2_Amendment No. One to JPA 07-109I
	Item3.D._Att3_JPA 07-109I
	Item3.D._Att4_Legal Explanation
	Item3.E.  Arizona Local Employee Benefit Trust  (AZLGEBT) Plan Change in Initial Enrollment Period
	Item3.F.  Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Software Contract with Colorado CustomWare, Inc._ & a Lease Purchase Agreement with Zions First National Bank
	Item3.F._Att1_Master Services Agreement between Gila County and Colorado Custom Ware Inc
	Item3.F._Att2_Amendment 1 to Software Contract with Colorado CustomWare Inc
	Item3.F._Att3_Lease Purchase Agreement with Zions First National Bank
	Item3.F._Att4_Resolution 13-02-04
	Item3.F._Att5_Anti-Terrorism Warranty and Legal Arizona Workers Act
	Item3.F._Att6_Legal Explanation
	GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY

	Item4.A.  Amendment No. 1 to Independent Contractor Agreement Contract No. 07012012-13 with Arizona Community Action Association
	Item4.A._Att1_Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 07012012-13 ACAA
	Item4.A._Att2_Independant Contract 07012012-13 ACAA
	Item4.A._Att3_Legal Explanation
	GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY

	Item4.B.  Agreement between Gila County (dba Gila_Pinal Workforce Investment Board) and Portable Practical Educational Preparation, Inc. (PPEP)
	Item4.B._Att1_PPEP AGREEMENT
	CASA GRANDE SHARED RESOURCES - PPEP RSA.pdf
	Rent Alloc
	Total Dist


	Item4.B._Att2_Legal Explanation
	GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY

	Item4.C.  Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Professional Services Agreement No. 040512 with ATL, Inc.
	Item4.C._Att1_Professional Service Agreement No 040512 with ATL Inc
	Item4.C._Att2_ATL Inv 0033432 - Final invoice
	Item4.C._Att3_Explanation of ATL costs exceeding contract
	Item4.C._Att4_ATL Change Order Pine Creek Canyon
	Item4.C._Att5_Amendment No.1 to Professional Service Agreement with ATL, Inc.
	Item4.D.  Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 032712-1 with Visus Engineering Construction
	Item4.D._Att01_Gila County Request for Invitation for Bids-Russell Road Reconstruction Project-Bid Call 032712-1
	Item4.D._Att02_Gila County Contract No. 032712-1
	Item4.D._Att03_Visus-Bid Schedule
	Item4.D._Att04_Cost Overrun and Underrun Explanation
	Item4.D._Att05_VISUS COR _1 11-15-12
	Item4.D._Att06_VISUS COR _2 11-15-12
	Item4.D._Att07_VISUS COR _3 11-15-12
	Item4.D._Att08_VISUS COR _4 11-15-12
	Item4.D._Att09_VISUS COR _5 11-15-12
	Item4.D._Att10_VISUS COR _6 12-14-2012
	Item4.D._Att11_VISUS COR _7 12-14-2012
	Item4.D._Att12_VISUS COR _8 12-14-2012
	Item4.D._Att13_VISUS COR _9 and _10 2-12-2013
	Item4.D._Att14_CLW Memo Regarding Change Order Explanation - 1
	Item4.D._Att15_CLW Memo Regarding Change Order Explanation - 2
	Item4.D._Att16_Amendment _ 1 to Contract _032712-1 with Visus Engineering Construction
	Item4.D._Att17_Legal Explanation
	GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY

	Item4.E.  Recorder's Monthly Report for December 2012
	Item4.E._Att1_Recorder's December 2012 Monthly Report
	Item4.F.  Globe Regional Justice Court's Monthly Report for January 2013
	Item4.F._Att1_Globe Regional Justice Court's  Monthly Report for January 2012
	Item4.G.  Payson Regional Constable's Monthly Report for January 2013
	Item4.G._Att1_Payson Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for January 2013
	Item4.H.  January 29, 2013, and February 5, 2013, BOS Meeting Minutes
	Item4.H._Att1_1-29-13 BOS Meeting Minutes
	Item4.H._Att2_2-5-13 BOS Meeting Minutes
	Item4.I.  Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for Weeks Ending 01-18-13 and 01-25-13
	Item4.I._Att01_County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for Weeks Ending 01-18-13 and 01-25-13
	Item4.I._Att02_Service Agreement No. 011613 with Rodriguez Construction
	Item4.I._Att03_Amendment No. 2 to Contract No. 012412 with Earthquest Plumbing
	Item4.I._Att04_Service Agreement No. 011013 with Noble Building
	Item4.I._Att05_Service Agreement No. 011113 with Rodriguez Construction
	Item4.I._Att06_Amendment No. 3 to Contract 100109-10R with Swire Coca Cola
	Item4.I._Att07_Service Agreement No. 010413 with Field Lining
	Item4.I._Att08_Service Agreement No. 011013-1 with High Country Drywall LLC
	Item4.I._Att09_Appendix A and B with Sentinel Technologies
	Item4.I._Att10_Service Agreement No. 011713-1 with MLV Flooring LLC
	Item4.I._Att11_Service Agreement No. 011513-2 with Pointe Companies Inc.
	Item4.I._Att12_Service Agreement No. 011513-3 with Pointe Companies Inc.
	Item4.I._Att13_Service Agreement No. 011513-4 with Pointe Companies Inc.
	Item4.I._Att14_Service Agreement No. 011713 with Noble Building LLC



